Village of Mattawan

VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN

24221 FRONT AVE.

MATTAWAN, MI 49071

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2025

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER @ 7:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
3. ATTENDANCE

4. WELCOME TO PUBLIC

6. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Council Meeting Minutes 0
2. Bills in the amount of $127,

No meeting,
LAW ENFORCE T COMMITTEE - CHAIR GURLEY
No meeting, no report
E. PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE — CHAIR MONROE
Meeting 10/28/2025; Meeting needs to be scheduled
F. POLICY & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - CHAIR BEGEMAN
Meeting 10/29/2025; Meeting needs to be scheduled
G. ZONING AND ORDINANCE COMIMTTEE - CHAIR STUUT
No meeting, no report ‘
H. PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REPORT - LIAISON STREETER
Meeting scheduled 11/19/2025

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



L

Village of Mattawan

DDA COMMITTEE — CHAIR ROB BROOKS
Meeting scheduled 11/18/2025

J. KATS - MANAGER MCGREW

11.

o a w »

12.

13.

14.

15.

. KENNEDY INVOICE TO

No meeting, no report
STAFF REPORTS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Superintendent Anthony

MANAGER’S REPORT - Manager McGrew

ENGINEER’S REPORT - Engineer Woodhams
ATTORNEY’S REPORT - Attorney Grah
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE 2026 FORD INTERCEPTOR

COMMUNICATIONS

Revenue and Expense Report
Par Plan Grant Awarded

COMMENTS FROM VISITORS

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



Village of Mattawan

16. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

17.  ADJOURNMENT @

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



Village of Mattawan

VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN

24221 FRONT AVE.

MATTAWAN, MI 49071

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 27, 2025

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER @ 7:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ATTENDANCE: Begeman, Daniel, Gurle
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Manage
Chief Mansfield
Motion by Begeman, seconded by Dan
members voted in favor. Motion carried.

4. WELCOME TO PUBLIC
3. ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEE

CONSENT AGE

members voted in favor. Motion carried.

9. LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM
10.  BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE — CHAIR SREETER
No meeting, no report

B. COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE — CHAIR DANIEL
No meeting, no report

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 1
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



Village of Mattawan

C. DPW COMMITTEE — CHAIR MCLEAN
No meeting, no report
D. LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE - CHAIR GURLEY
No meeting, no report
E. PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE — CHAIR MONROE
Meeting scheduled 10/28/2025
POLICY & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE — CHAIR BEGEMAN
Meeting scheduled 10/29/25
ZONING AND ORDINANCE COMIMTTEE - CHAIR STUUT
No meeting, no report
PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REPORT
No meeting, no report
DDA COMMITTEE — CHAIR ROB BROOKS
No meeting, no report
J. KATS - MANAGER MCGREW
No meeting, no report

e

D@

ON STREETER

—

11. STAFF REPORTS

copy of the recent MML training
s they come up.

B. RESIDENT
Discussion took

No action taken.
13. NEW BUSINESS

A. KENNEDY INVOICE TO REMOVE DICHARGE PIPING
Discussion took place.
Motion by Daniel, seconded by Stuut to approve the Kennedy Invoice in the amount of
317,700.00 for the Root Rd. Pump Repairs. Daniel, Gurley, and Stuut voted yes.
Begeman, Monroe, and Streeter voted no. Motion fails 3-3.

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 2
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



14.

15.

16.

17.

COMMUNICATIONS

Village of Mattawan

B. DISCUSSION WITH MANAGER MCGREW-President Stuut

Discussion took place.

Motion by Daniel, seconded by Begeman to send development of absence reporting
policy to the Policy and Personnel committee. Voice vote taken. Begeman, Daniel,
Gurley, Monroe, and Stuut voted yes. Streeter voted no. Motion carried 5-1.

. BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF $103,057.82

Discussion took place.
Motion by Daniel, seconded by Streeter to approve the bills in the amount of

$103,057.82. Roll call vote taken. Begeman, Daniel, ey, Monroe, Streeter, and
Stuut voted yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Clerk Storm-Artis expressed her gratitu
work and dedication during the painti
project.

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



pI/1 :obeq

G20¢/0T/TT - GZ0Z/0T/TT SHIVA NAY MDOHHD
NYMYILIVH A0 AOVTTIIA ¥0d I¥0OdHd TYNJYNOL HOIOANI

9L°€S2C 9L7€S2
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 309yD peidadxy
v¥°GE 00202-000-T66G 0T78888%Zy :9DTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
AT 00202-000-066G 0T¥8888¥%Zy :9DTOAUI 9gZT :PUA
887281 00202-000-T0T 0T78888¥%Zh :9D0TOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
¥¥°Ge 0089L-2GG-16§ 9dUBMOTTE® WIOJFTUN
¥ °G¢E 0089L-255-06S 9dUBMOTTR WIOFTUN
88°28T 008T18-692-T0T SSDTAI®S TEniDeIjuo)d
L9V6C # XIL d¥
(GZ/G/1T s3ued pue sS31eR)0ZT8T :4F9¥ 0T¥8888¥Cy :°DTOAUL SVINID av GZ0Z/90/11
9L7€ST 9L°€SC
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :umy 3oayD poloadxy
¥v°G¢ 00202-000~-T6S 969VET8FZy :9OTOAUI 9ZZT :‘PUA
A1 00202-000-066G 969¥E€T8FZy :9DTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
88°28T 00202-000-T0T 969VET8FCy :ODTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
vv°SE 0089L-2GG-166 S0oUBMOTTR WIOJFTUN
A7 0089L-255-06S SOUBMOTTR WIOITUN
88°¢8T 008T8-99¢-10T SOOTAISS TENIDRIJUOD
99¥6Z # XIL dY
(6Z/62/0T saued pue sS1eRW)ETT8T :4#F99 969%E€T8¥ZVy :e0TOoAUI SVINID av S§Z02/90/1T1
£€9°6¢ €9°6¢
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3dayD pojoadxy
€9°G¢ 00202-000-T0T ar¥M9-LXHL-OALT :9DTOAUI ZI9T :PUA
€9°6¢e 000L6-T0E-TOT KeTano Teatded
G9V6C ¥ XIL dY
(ze33nD xeded) §TT8T :#IS¥ ALM9-LAHL-OALT :8DTOAUT §90TAISS TelTde) UOZRUY av Gz02/90/TT
G0°89¢2 G0°89¢
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3o9yd po3oadxy
50°89¢ 0020Z2-000-T0T YXHL-DOXN-9LXT :9DTOAUI ZT9T :PUA
82 %L 0092L-STZ-T0T soTTddng 0T3O
LL*€6T 009ZL-TOE-TOT osuadxy 3 sotTTddng Hutizexsdo
, 79¥6¢ # XIL 4Y¥
g butbuey ‘seTpueHy IooQ ‘PWTYD I00Q)LTT8T :#I9¥ YXHL-DOXN-9LXT :ODTOAUT seoTATeg Te3Tde) uozZRUY av §Z0Z/90/TT
66°6L 66°6L
GZ0Z/0T/1T  :uny 3o°yd pojoadxy
66°6L 0020Z-000-T0T XAd9-NEHO-9NLT :9DTOAUI ZI9T :PUA
66°6L 000L6-T0E-TOT AeTano Teatde)d
€9762 # XIL dY
93UTId YITM 32uTge)d DUTTTI IoMeIQ €)9TT8T :#I°¥ XAJ9-NEHO-9NLT :©0TOAUT §90TAZ®S Te3Tde) uozewy ay GZ0Z/90/TT
junouy ¥D junoury ¥d IoqunNN D uotadTIaosag Teuanop o3eqg 3sod

uemell1eR :9d
SIIYVREIOLS L IS8
WY $G:0T GZ0Z/LO/TT



00°8T 00°8T

00°8T

00202-000-06G

6Z0Z/0T/TIT  :unyg ooud peloadxy

GZ3ID0 290Z8GEBO00T :9D0TOAUL E£T00 :PUA

SOTATTTIN/SEDH/OTIA0STH

00°8T 00TZ6-256-06G
€LY6C ¥ XIL dY
/0T-GZ/LZ/6 ®AY UOII 66GGZ-SeD)9ZIB8T :#I9¥ GZIO0 Z90Z8GES000T :°9OTOAUT Abisuyg sIswnsuod ay GZ0Z/90/1T
8L"L9T 8L°L9T
GZ0Z/0T/TIT  :unyg yoeyD pejloadxy
8L°L9T 00Z0Z-000-06G GZID0 GGGT0969000T :9DTOAUI E€T00 :PUA
8L°L9T 00TZ26-25G-066G SOTITTTIN/SeD/DOTIFIOSTH
ZLY6Z # XIL av
/LZ/6 UOT3IelS 13ITT °"3S UIGZ-SeD)GZI8T :#I9Y GZIO0 GGGT0969000T :9OTOAUT Abasuy sasuUNSUO) ay G2Z0Z/90/11
0081 00°8T
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg 3o°yD ps3oadxy
0081 0020Z-000-16G GZ390 8TGFO¥9G000T :90TOAUI E£€TQ0 :PUA
00°8T 00T26-255-T6G SOT3TTTIN/SeD/OTIAIOSTH
TL¥6C # XIL d¥
-GZ/LZ/6 °©SNOUTTSM "3S U1GZ-SeD) FZI8T :#F9¥ GZ3I20 8ISV0¥9G000T :90ToAUI Abasuy sasunsuod ay G20Z/90/T1T
S¥°0S S¥° 06§
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3D9YyD pejoadxy
G7°0S 00202-000-T66S GZ3I20 89ZZGT8E000T :9DTOAUI €T00 :PUA
6% 0G 00126-25G6-166G SOTATITIN/SBH/DOTIIOSTH
0LY6C *# XIL dY
/0T-GZ/LZ/6 IUETd JUSWILSDIL-SED)CZT8T :#I9Y GZID0 89ZZGI8E000T :9DTOAUIL Abasug sasumsuo)d ay GZ0Z/90/TT
€L°92 €L°92
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg 3o9yD pejoadxy
€L°9¢C 0020Z-000-T0T GZI20 TG¥6L090000T :9DTOAUI €T00 :PUA
€L°9¢C 00T26-S9C-T0T SSTATTTIN/OTIAOSTH
69762 # XIIL dY
Z/01-G2/LZ/6 ©OTFIFO SDPeTTTA-S®D)ZZT8T #3994 GZI20 TSH6L090000T :SOTOAUT Abzsug szsumsuo) ay G§202/90/11
00°005‘9¢ 00°005‘9¢
G20c/0T/1T runy 3yo9yD po3losdxy
00°00G‘9¢ 00202-000-06G Gz0z3deS TOMYLIVYWGNK :®0TOAUI 6900 :PUA
00°00G6‘9¢ 008T8-¢65-066G S99 JuswWlesI],
89Vv6¢ # XIIL d¥
Z/0€/6-G2/1/6 IusWIeLSI] ISMSS)TZT8T :#F99 5Z2023d®S TOMYLLYW6NA :©2TOAUT Isansesa] oozeweTey Jo A3TD ay GZ0Z/90/T1
Iunowy ¥uo junouwy ¥d IToqunN TH uoT3ldTIosag Teuxnop e3eg 21s04d

v1/¢ :9beq

GZ0Z/0T/TIT - G20Z/0T/TT SHIVA NAY MDHHD
NUYMYLIYH A0 FOVTITIIA Y04 LY0dEY TUNJINOL HDIOANI

uemelleR :dd
SIIYVNIOLS 0 I88()
WY $G:0T G20¢/L0/TT



(zTedey IomO] PUNOILISPUN)EZTIS8T

GL°29§ GL°C9G
GL°2C9G

GL°¢C9G
00°006 ‘LY 007006 ‘LY
007006 ‘LY

007006 ‘LY

(d39v epeabdn ¢4 uoTiels AITT GZ/€Z/ZT ¥Ox)8ZIS8T

§6°L0C G6°L0C

G6°L0C
G6°L0C

62/01-G2/0€/6 sSbuTpTTNg Mdd-ses) y818T
G261 SZT6T

G¢°'el
GZ'6T

(GZ/62/0T-GZ/0€/6 MOIIY PSY-SD)EQT8T
€629 £6°29

€6°¢9
€6°29

Z/0T-G2/0€/6 "3S UTBW LLEVG-SBD)Z8TI8T
8L"8¢ 8L"8¢

8L°8€

00202-000-T69
008T18-2¢5G9-169

00202-000-06G
00LL6-75G-06G

00202-000-T99
00TZ6-¢68-T199

*#ISY GZIP0 9LG6L090000T

0020¢-000-064
00TZ6-255-069

H#IFSY GZIP0 9L6¥9L99000T

00¢0¢-000-T69
00TZ6-¢5S-T64

*#FST GZIPO 9TS9TTILEOEONT

0020¢-000-06S

#ISY L6G9

#F9d 9099

GZ0Z/0T/11 runy Yooy pel1osdxm

L6G9 :SDTOAUI 66T0 :PUA

Ten3oeIjuo)d

:290TOoAUT *OUIl ‘sSe0TAISS TEOTIAOSTH ID

S§Z02/0T/11 runy yo8y) peioadxy

9099 :90TOAUI 66T0 :PUA
€# uoT3els IITT

io0TOAUT ‘DUl ‘SOOTAISS TEBOTIZOSTH ID

§20Z/0T/TT  :uny 3oeyp pejoedxd

GZ320 9LG6L090000T :©0TOAUI €T00 :PUA
ButpTTng Mdd - SOTITITIN

:90TOAUT Abaouy sIsWNSUO)

GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg yoeyp pejoedxy

GZ3D0 9L6%9L99000T :99TOAUI €100 :PUA
SOTATTTIN/SEH/OTIA0STH

190TOAUT AbIsug sIswmnsuo)d

GZ0C/0T/1T runy yosyd peolzoadxy

GZAD0 9TGIOTTILEQEQT :90TOAUT E€T00 :PUA
S®TITTTIN/SeH/O0TIF0eTH

190TOAUT ADID2UY SIDWNSUOD

GZ0Z/0T/1T :uny yo9yD peloedxy

GZ300 B6TEEOLFOE0T :9O°TOAUI €T00 :PUA

6LY6C *# ¥IL dY
dy Gc0e¢/90/11

8L¥6C ¥ XAL av¥
dy GZ0Z/90/1T

LLY6TZ # XIL d¥
av G202/90/11

9LY6¢C # XAL dY
avy G§20Z/90/1T

SLY6C :# XAL dY
ay G202/90/T1

8L 8¢ 00TZ6-255-06S SSTATTITIN/SBD/DTIIOSTH
vLV6C # XIL 4Y
2/01-G2Z/LZ/6 dung SAY JUOII-SED) LZT8T :#J9Y GZID0 86TECOLTOEOT :oDTOAUT Abaouy saswmsuo)d ay GzZ0Z/90/T1T
JUNouy ¥D Junoury ¥d ToqunNN T9 uot3adTaoseq Teuxnop o3eQ 3504

y1/€ :obeg

G20Z/0T/TT - GZ0Z/0T/TT SHL¥A NOY MDHEHD
NYMYLLYA A0 AOVTTIIA ¥0d IMOdHY TYNYNOL HDIOANI

uemelleR :9d
STIIMVWIOLS " :I88N)
WY $G:0T G20¢/LO/TT



60°LTO0'T 60°LT0T

60°LT0'T

00202-000-TOT

G20Z/0T/TT

GZ3IP0 ZOLGBLEBEV(O :eDTOAUT

runyg {ooy) poloadxd

0120 :puA

s3ybTT 399138

60°LT0'T 00926-T¥7-T0T
G8¥6C # XIL dY
/0T AMH JO § s1UybTT *3S-OTIIOSTH) PET8T :#F99 GZ3IO0 Z0LG8LE8EF(O :9O0TOAUTL I9MOd UBRDTUDTH-BURTPUL ay GZ0Z/90/11
61°G29 61°G29
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 309yD poioadxy
61°G29 00202-000-20¢ 7L622-¥0d :9DTOAUI 9FFT :PUA
6T°G2Z9 0082L-08%-20¢2 subTs OTFIeIL
78¥62 # XIL dY
(eTod Q/0 eseg UbBTS ,ZE€)88T8T #3999 ¥L62Z-904 :9DTOAUI Sn 931TsIod dy G202/L0/1T
G0"LEE G0 LEE
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 30°yD po3odadxy
G0"LEE 00202-000-20¢ LE8ZZ-¥OA :9DTOAUI 9FFT :PUA
G0"LEE 0082L-08¥%-20¢ subTs OTIFFRIL
€8¥62 # XIL dY
(se3eTd 3oeg ‘sioxdead UDTS)ECI8T :#F9Y L£8Z2-¥0d :9D0TOAUT sn @31TsIod av GZ02/90/11
06761 06761
GZ0Z/0T/1T runy o9y) poloodxd
06°6T 00Z02-000-T0T ZTZ009T :©DTOAUI 989T :PUA
06761 008T8-ZLI-TOT S90TAISS TRN3IDRIIUOD
Z8¥6¢ ¥ XAL dY
(GZ/T1E/0T-GZ/T/0T So°4 UTWPY YSH)ZETI8T :#I99 ZIZ009T :9DToaul SIOJIRILSTUTWPY XOTd dy GZ0Z/90/1T
00°68¢ 00°68¢
GZ0Z/0T/TIT  :unyg 3o°yD pejoadxy
00°682 00202-000-T66S TO0 €80GLGI0TS :92TOAUI 8TO0 :PUA
00°68¢ 0092L-2GG-T6G seTTddng buriexsdo
18¥6C ¥ XIL dY
qny ATog wWOXF 3ALSUI ,p/E€-TSG ITSSUI) TET8T :4#I99 T00 €80GLGO0TS :90TOAUT Auedwop Arddnsg euzy ay G§202/90/11
T¥°€G¢E 17 €6¢
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3O9yd po3oadxy
€8°L6 00Z0Z-000-T99 9GL8ZSL860008-NI :9DTOAUI 9G9T :PUA
8G°GS¢C 00¢0¢-000-TOT 9GL8¢G9L860008~-NI :®0TOAUI 9GI9T :PUA
€8°L6 00£G8~-268-199 butpTTng mdg - suoydeTal
6L°LCT 00€58-GTZ-T0T suoydeTal
6L°LZT 00€£SG8-T0E-TOT suoydsTay
08%62 # XIIL dY
(§2/0€/TT-S2/T/TT °OTAISS 2UOUd) O0ET8T :4I9¥ 9G.8ZGL860008-NI :9DTOAUT soTuedwod-SID ay GZ0Z/90/TT
qunouwy ¥D Junoury Juda IoqunN 9 uotidTIaoseg Teuanop °@3eg 1sod

vI/7 :9beg

GZ0¢Z/0T/TIT - G20¢/0T/TT SHIVA NAQY MDHEHD
NYMYILIVH A0 AOYVTITIIA 904 L90dHEd TYNYAOL HOIOANI

uemelleR :d9d
SILUVWYOLS "L :I88N
WY $5:0T S20C¢/L0/TT



06°88T'T 06°881°T

00c0¢-000-8¥¢
00088-8¢L-8¥¢

06°88T°T
0G°88T°T

§Z0Z/0T/IT  :ung ¥ooud peioedxy

3Tsods@eousi yYad :90TOAUI 88GT :PUA
uoTjloworg AJTUnNUIO)

T6¥6C # XIL d¥Y

1Tsodsg xTedsy oousj 10T DUTIRJ)QFI8T :4I9¥ 3Tsodsgedusi yYdd :eOTOAUT 0D edousg 90T3snp ay G20Z/90/TT
00°GLT 00°GLT
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3o9yd pelosdxy
00°GLT 0020Z-000-8%2 TZZ0LI :92ToAUI QTIT ‘PUA
00°SLT 00088-82L-8¥C uoTjoworg A3TUNUMIO)D
06%6¢2 # XIIL dY
(6Z2/%2/T1-G2/82/0T wooxlssy oTJe3IO0d)6E€T8T :#I99 TZZOLI :9d0TOoAUT 09 03 suop ay GZ02/90/T1
¥6°18¢ 6 18¢C
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :umy o2yD peldadxy
75 18¢ 00202-000-TOT GZ/¥/TT 9SINqUTSY :9D0TOAUI TEET :PUA
757182 00096-T0E-T0T uoTieonpy
6876¢ # XIL dY
pue sesuedxy ooUsISJUO) DUTUTRIL)QET8T :#J°9M GZ/V/TI °©SINQUTSY :9DTOAUT pPToTISuel Awsisp ay G202/90/1T
€0° ST €0°¥ST
Gz02/0T/1T runy }{o9yD peoloeadxy
€0°7GT 0020Z-000-T0T GZ/ST/0TOSINQUTSY :9DTOAUI TEET :PUA
€0°¥GT 00GG6-T0E-TOT suotTjoword A3 TUNWWOD
88¥6C *# XIL d¥
AH \mu.ﬂGSEEOO IO0TJ %UGMO G@@BOHHMZVPMHm.ﬁ n#wwm mN\m._H\O._meHSQEHQm :9DTOoAUT PTISTIsueR .\mEmeb fakvd mNON\©O\HH
L6708 L6°08
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :umy o9yD pesjoadxy
L6708 0020Z-000-T0T 0-9G8ZTLZ :90TOAUI (OF0T :PUA
L6708 009ZL-GTZ-T0T sotTddns °0TII0
L8Y6C # XIL av¥
(sTemol wooayleqg PTOATIL)9IECT8T :#F9¥ 0-9G8ZTLC :9DTOAUT SUOTINTOS ssauTsng AjTabojul ¥y 620Z/90/TT
87°991 8% 99T
G202/0T/1T runyg {oo9yD pel3dadxd
87991 00202-000-T0T GZI20 60EG8ILVEFQ :9DOTOAUI (TZ0 :PUA
87991 00926-TF#¥-TOT s3ybTT 388138
98%6¢C # XIL dY
T S3UYLTT 35 SSeIbISATTS-OTIFOSTH)GET8T :4I9Y GZIA00 60E£G89LYEVDO :90TOAUT IoMOg UBRDTUYDTH-RUBRTIPUI ay GZ02/90/1T
Jjunouy gD junouy ¥a JIoqunN 9 uotadTaossq Teuxnop °3eq 2asod

GZ0C¢/0T/TT - GZ0Z/0T/TT SEIVA NOY MOHHD

¥1/G :9beg

NYMVLLVN A0 HOVTITIIA 904 L90dHd TYNINOL HEDIOANI

uemell1eR d9d
SILUVWIOLS " :I88N
WY $G:0T G6202/L0/1T



Z6°0GT Z6°0GT

Z6°0GT
Z6°0GT

0020¢-000-T0T
009¢L-99¢-10T

GZ0Z/0T/11

runy yooyD peioadxy

T/PTELO0 :9SDTOAUI Z8TIT :PUA

soTTddng

L676C # XL d¥

(snowsy 3sny ‘395 Aexl/ysniag ‘3uTed S31TUM)GHT8T #3999 T/PTELOQ :9DTOAUT 2E9¢c# oIempiIeH S, TToN avy §Z0Z/90/11T
6% "¢ 67" ¢
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg ¥yoeyD poa3oadxy
67°€ 00202-000-20¢ T/%62L00 :9DTOAUI Z8IT :PUA
67 "€ 009ZL-€9%-20¢ soTTddng buriexsdo
96%6¢C # XA dY
(ede] butbberd UIO ,00ZX.T)FPT8T :#F9¥ T/¥62L00 :9DTOAUT Zeoc# oxempaeH s, TTeN ay GZ0Z/90/11
86°T¢ 86°1¢C
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg ¥ooyD peloadxy
86°1¢ 00202-000-16S T/972L00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
86°T¢ 0092L-2GG-T16S sotTddng bHutaezedo
G676C # XIL dY
(sbetrd oxels entTd Md 00T)EFIST 4399 T/9%ZL00 :9DTOAUT CE9EH SIeMPIPH S, TTSN avy G202/90/TT
00°L99 00°L99
G20Z/0T/1T runy 3o9yD pajoadxy
00°L99 00202-000-T0T 76LLEQE :ODTOAUI G8GT :PUA
00°L99 008T8-ZLI-T0T SOOTAIDS TEN3IDRIFUOD
. 76¥62 ¥ XL d¥
(dn 395 eIswe)d AL AJTINDSS 9OTIIO 9DBTTTA)ZFIST t4IS9Y F6LLEQE :9O0TOAUT 3007 ® K3TINOSS URHTIYDTH ay G20Z/90/T1
007006 00°00§
S20Z/0T/T1 runy oYy peidedxy
00°00G 0020Z-000-T0T 1899000 :92TOAUI 6700 :PUA
00°00S 00856-STZ-T0T su3drdsqs/sdysIquiy/sng
i €676 # XIL dY
(d 6 - @84 SISATIQ WNTIIOSUOD SIASATIJ TAD) LBT8T :#FS¥ T899000 :ODTOAUT enbeeT TedroTuni uebTUDTH av GzZ0Z/L0/TI
00°G%G‘9 00°G¥G ‘9
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 309yp peioadxy
00°S¥S’9 0020Z-000-06G 88L8%9 :ODTOAUI ZLZT :PUA
00°G6%S‘9 000¢8-7956-069 9 dRWnd
Z6v6C # XIL dY
(xTedey dumg 94 uOTI®IS IITT GZ/GZ/8 WOx) TPI8T :43I9Y 88,879 :o0TOAUI *Oul ‘seTI3snpul Apsuusy av G202/90/11
junoury ¥D junoury ¥d IsqunN I uoTadTaossq Teuinop 9@31eQ 21sod

71/9 :ebeg

G20Z/0T/TT - GZ0Z/0T/TT SHEIVA NOY MDHHD
NYMYILIVA A0 AOVTTIIA Y04 I90dHEY TUNINOL HDIOANI

uemel1el :dd
SIIIVNEIOLS * 0 :I8sQ
WY $G:0T G20Z/LO/TIT



66°V¥T 66°FFT
GZ0Z/0T/TT runy Yosyp peioedxy
66 " FFT 0020Z-000-066S T/YLELOQ :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
66°V¥T 009ZL-256-06S soTTddng
€0G6Z # XIL dY
(zossexdwo) ITY ISd)TGT8T :#F99 T/VLELOO :9DToAUT ZE9EH# SIeMPIBH S, TTON ay GZ0Z/90/11
€6°L2T €6°LCT
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 309yD poiodadxy
€6°L2T 0020Z-000-T0T T/8GEL00 :90TOAUI Z8TT :PUA
€6°L2T 0092L-G92-T10T setTTddng
Z0G62C # XIL d¥
(readepy TeUTWISL ‘3UTed ©3TUM)OGI8T :#I99 T/8GEL00 :9DTOAUTL ZE9EH# oxempieH S, TTeN ay GZ0Z/90/11
LO"6T LO"6T
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 309yD pejoadxy
LO"6T 0020Z-000-T0T T/TPELO0 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
LO"6T 0092L-692-T0T seTTddng
10662 # ¥XIL dV¥
(13T Foyouy ‘xedexaos ‘PurTioeds)eFI8T 4399 T/IPEL0O0 :9DTOAUT ZE9E#H oIBMPIRH S, TTeN ay GZ0Z/90/TT
67°6 67°6
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny ¥09yD po3oadxy
67°6 00202-000-066S T/6ZEL00 :9OTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
67°6 009ZL-255-065 seTTddng
00G6Z # XIL d¥
(butTdno) ssead)gyT8T #3399 T/62£L00 :9D0TOAUT ZE9E# °aeMpPIRH S, TTSN av GZ0Z/90/1T
86°99 86799
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3d9yD pejoedxy
86°99 00202-000-T0T T/2ZEL0O0 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
86°99 00LZL-TSL-TOT seoTTddng
66767 # XIL dY¥
(pesH peoT Aseqd TT ‘OUTT ISWWTIL)LFTST 4399 T/ZZELO0 :9DTOAUT ZE9EH oxempIreH S, TTeN ay GZ02¢/90/1T
L6°8L L6°8L
§202/0T/11 runy 3osyD peo3jzoadxy
L6°8L 0020Z-000-T0T T/LTELO0 :9DTOAUI Z8TIT :PUA
: L6 8L 0092L-G92-10T soTTddng
86762 # XIL dY
(3uteg butaes ‘ysnag UTeRd)9FTI8T :4#Io™ T/LTELOO :80TOAUT ZE9EH# oIeMpI®H S, TTeN ay G202/90/1T
Jjunowy ¥D junoury ¥ud IsqunN 19 uot3dTIosaqg Teuanop 93eQ 1sod

v1/L :obeq

GZ0C/0T/TT - S20Z/0T/TT SHIVA NOY MOEHD

NYMYLLIVN A0 {DVTIIIA ¥O4d LYO0dHEY TUNYNOL HDIOANI

uemellel :dd
SILYYWIOLS "L :I9SN
WY $S:0T S20C/LO/TT



91" 1T 9T"TT
6Z0Z/0T/T11T runy 3o9y) peloadxd
91" 1T 0020Z-000-T16G T/LTVL0O0 :90TOAUI Z8TIT :PUA
9T"TT 0092L-ZGG-T6S setTddng bHurzexsdo
60S6Z 4 XAL d¥
(sAeM) LGT8T #3949 T/LIVL0O0 :9DTOAUT ZE9EH# oIRMPIBH S, TTON av GZ0Z/90/11
8682 86°8¢C
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3ooyD pelzoadxy
86°8¢C 00202-000-202 T/2T¥L00 :9DTOAUI Z8IT :PUA
86 8¢ 0092L-€9¥%-20C set7ddng bHutizexsdo
80G6¢ # XIL dY
(xog gMm ‘dep ooueIlUH)9GT8T :#I9¥ T/ZI¥L00 :9D0ToAUT ZE9E# SIBMPIBRH S, TTON av 6Z0Z/90/11
62°€ 62°€
6Z0Z/0T/TIT  :uny 3osyd pesioedxy
62°€ 0020Z-000-T6G T/607L00 :9D2TOAUI Z8TT :PUA
62°€ 0092L-2GG-16S seT1Tddns buriexsdo
LOS6Z :# XIL dY
(odeq, ooTH TAUTA)GGT8T 4399 T/60%L00 :9DTOAUL Z€9€4 SIEMPIPH S, TTON ayv §Z0Z/90/11
SY TV SY IV
GZ0Z/0T/IT  :unyg 3oeyD pejloedxy
SARN7 00202-000-06S T/G8EL00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
GH T¥ 0092L-2G5-066G soTTddng
90662 # XIL dY
(s3Tog pue dweTd)yGT8T :#3F99 T/G8EL00 :9DTOAUT ZE9E# oIBMPIBH S, TTeN av GZ0Z/90/1T
Ly 92 LY92
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg 3yoeyD peioadxy
LY9T 00202-000-T99 T/08£L00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
Ly 92 009ZL-168-T99 soTTddng
G0G6¢C # XIL dY
(edel #ALd ‘®©3sed HAL ‘I0309UUC) AeM/)EGT8T :#I99 T/08E€L00 :90TOoAUT ZE9c# oIeMpIeH S,TTeN ay G202/90/11
€729 €% 29
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny }ooyd pe3oadxy
€7°29 00202-000-06S T/6LELOQ :90TOAUI Z8TT :PUA
€729 0092L-256-066G soTTddng
70562 # XL dY¥
(soTg oTged ‘sdweTd)ZGT8T #3949 T/6LELO0Q :9D0TOAUT ZE9EH# ©IeMPIBH S, TTeN av GZ0Z/90/TT
junowuy ¥d junowy ¥ud IoqunN 19 uotadTaosaqg Teuxnop °@3eq 231sod

71/8 :9beg

G2Z0Z/0T/TIT - G20Z/0T/TT SHIVA NOY MOHAHD
NYMYILIYH A0 AOVITIA 904 I90dHd TUNYNOL HDIOANI

uemell1el :4d
SIIYVIEIOLS " I8s()
WY $G9:0T G20Z/L0/1T



86°9T 86°9T
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3d2yD po3oadxy
8691 00Z20Z-000-£02 T/91T€90d 3 T/G9¥L00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
86°9T 0092L-€97-£02 set1ddng butieasiado
GIG6Z # XIL dY
(edey 3ong ‘edel I93uUTed)€9T8T :#F99 T/9T€90d ® T/G97L00 :SDTOoAUIL ZE9EH# SIEMPIPH S, TTSN ay §Z02/90/1T
86°6 86°6
6Z0Z/0T/TT  :unyg }ooud pejoadxy
866 00202-000-16S T/T9%L00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
86°6 009ZL-2G5-T16S seTTddng butiexsdo
PIG6C # XIL dY
(dweTD) Z9T8T :#F9 T/T9%L00 :9DTOAUI ZE9E# SIBMPIPH S, TTON ay GZ0Z/90/11
G¥°GZT S¥°GZT
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3o9yD po3oadxy
SY°GZT 0020Z-000-T0T T/S¥7L00 :90ToAUI Z8TT :PUA
Gy GZT 009ZL-T¥¥-T0T setrddng
€IG62 t# XIL aY¥
(393005 JWI ‘s3Tod)T9T8T :#3F9¥ T/G¥VL00 :90ToAUT ZEoc# orempieH S,TTeN av GZ0Z/90/TT
T9°0TT T9°0TT
GZ0Z/0T/IT :unyg 3o9yd pejoadxy
19°0TT 00202-000-16S T/2F7L00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
19°0TT 009ZL~ZGS-16S set1ddng butriexsdo
ZIS6C # XIAL d¥
(xTy ‘xo7dnop ‘jussids wnly ‘dweTD) 09T8T :#3I3M T/ZPPL00 :90TOAUL ZE9E# ©IeMPIRH S, TTON ay GZ0Z/90/TT
66°2S 66°2G
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg ooyd pejoadxy
66°2G 00202-000-T6S T/ZEVLO0 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
66°25 0092L-25G-T6G seTTddng butqexsdo
11662 *# XL d¥
(oTaeD butrieeHy odId)6GT8T #3929 T/ZEFLOQ :9DTOAUT ZE9EH# oIBMPIRH S, TTeN av GZ0Z/90/TT
96° €5 96°€G
GZ0Z/0T/TT runy o9yD pe3loedxy
96°€G 0020Z-000-T99 T/0Z¥L00 :92TOAUI Z8TT :PUA
96° €6 009ZL-T68-T99 saT1ddns
0TS6Z :# XIL d¥
(edey, xesr) ‘zoyouy dTTd ‘3I9UD3eM)8GT8T :#I9¥ T/0ZFL00 :9DTOAUT ZE€9c# oxempaeH s,TTeN ayv GZ02/90/11
Jjunouy ¥d junowy ¥d IoqunN 19 uotadTaosag Teuxnop o23eg 1sod

¥1/6 :9beg

G20Z/0T/TT - GZ0Z/0T/TT SHELVA NNY MOHHD

NYMYLLIVN A0 UDVTITIIA ¥Od L¥0dHEY TUNYNOL HDOIOANI

uemellel :9d
SITYVWYOLS * :IesNl
WY $S:0T G20Z/LO/TT



06°8T1€’T 06°8T1€’'1

059°199

00°LS9
057199
00" LS9

00202-000-6%¢
00202-000-T0T
0CT08-LZ9-67C
00208-08€-T0T

(GZ0z 9903100 suoT3dedsul TeOTURUDSRW)69T8T :#J8¥ GZ0ZISG03ID0

00°GLT’S 00°GLT'S

00°GLT’S

00°GLT’S

0020¢-000-T0T
009¢8-¢LTI-T0T

(GZ0Z 19903100 S90TAISS TebaT)goT8T :#I9¥ GzZ0Z I2JO3I00

69°G16 69 G616

69°G16
69°916

00202-000-T0T
00€€6-TOE-TOT

(baeyp ebpoq ebueyp TTO ‘atedex Axojetpey),9T8T :#3IS¥ 6LG9F0T

GZ0Z/0T/TIT  :uny 3o°yd po3doadxy

GZ0ZI2qOo3D0 :9DTOAUI QEYT :PUA
GZ0ZI2qo1D0 :9DTOAUI QEYT :PUA
SNOILOHASNI TUYDINVHOHR
I0309dsul “yoSH/30oTH/ ' bpTd

:90TOAUT joopped 213008
GZ0Z/0T/TIT  :unyg ooyd peslzoadxy

GZ0Z I9CO3D0 :90TOAUI 6G0T :PUA

S99 TRUOTSSSJO0Id

:9dTOAUT OTId ‘WYHV¥D LIODS
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3o8yD po3oedxy

6LG970T :®2TOoAUI 0TIZT :PUA

S0URUSJUTR] pur muﬁmamm

:9DTOAUT D711 9Ie) 01Ny ® SITL S,d0Y

T2G6C # XIL dY
day §20¢/90/11

0266C *# XIL dav¥
ay G2Z0Z/90/11

6TG6C *# XIL dVY
ay¥y G§202/90/11

0%°092 0%°092
GZ0Z/0T/1T runy 3osy) polrosdxy
07" 092 00z20Z-000-TOT /$2/0T 1USWSSINQUTSY :90TOAUI 969T :PUA
07" 092 00098-ZLT-TOT °beSTTH/STRSR
81667 # XIL dY
(ebeeTTW sseTd Iebeuel OTTANd)GITST :#FM /§Z/0T IUSWSSINAUTSY :9DTOAUT MOIDON UOTY av §202/90/1T
G9°Z9¢ G9°29¢
GZ0Z/0T/IT  :uny 3o9yD peloedxy
G9°Z9¢ 00202-000-T0T 788669800-6¥Z0 :9O2TOAUI Z00O(0 :PUA
G9°29€ 000£6-592-T0T eoueusjuTeR/bUTPTTING
LTIS6Z t# XIL da¥
(GZ/0€/TT-G¢/T/TT SeDTAISS 23seM) F9T8T #3999 ¥88669800-6720 :80TOAUT 67 c# sooTAIDS OTTAndey ay G20Z/90/1T
00°282°1 00°282°1
§Z0¢/0T/1T runy yo9yD pojvadxy
00" T¥9 0020Z-000-T65 9LELT OOTOAUI Q€T :PUA
00°T¥9 0020Z2-000-065 9LELT :9DTOAUI E€OET :PUA
00°T%9 00818-255-T65 Tenjoerjuod
00" T%9 00618-255-06S TenideIjuo)
9TG6¢C 4 XIL d¥Y
(GZ/0€/0T-S2/1/0T AaTanoes x9gAD ATYIUOW)99T8T :#I9Y 9LELT :9DTOAUT ONI “‘STOYINOD HAILATDNAL ay G20Z/90/1T
junowy ¥d junoury ¥d IoqunN IO uoTadTaoseg TeuInop 923eQg 21S0d

7T/0T :9beq

GZ0Z/0T/TT - G20Z/0T/TT SHIVA NOY MDHHD
NYMYLIVA A0 HOVTTIA Y04 IMOdHEd TYNJINOL HDIOANI

uemellel :dd
SIIYVNEOLS "L :I88()
WY $G:0T GZ0Z/LO/T1T



P1729T v1°2¢91

Gz0Z/0T/TT

runy 3oay) poloadxy

ZE90LBO0ANT :9DTOAUT 68T0 :PUA

P1°29T 0020¢-000-069
17291 009ZL-256-066G setrddng
L2G6¢C # XIAL dY
(usexn ¥YMJV¥ uTed Po3IDAUI) CLT8T #3399 ZE90L800ANI :®D0TOAUT oog anTd ¥sSn ay G202/90/1T
LO"EYS LO"EVS
GZ0Z/0T/11 runy oeyD pel1doadxy
LOTEPS 0020Z-000-TOT ZIT6EVLOG :9D0TOAUI LEIT :PUA
LO"EFS 008LL-GTZ-T0T ‘juTeR/aTedsy -drnby
9ZG6C # XIL d¥
obexsn0 GZ/6T/TT-GZ/6T/0T TeIUSY IDJUTIAJ)ZLT8T :*#F9¥ ZIT6EVLOG :e0ToAUTL HONYNIA INIWAINOT MNVL S0 ayv G20Z/90/11
00°GL8’‘Z 00°GL8'Z
GZ0Z/0T/TIT  :unyg 3osyd pelosdxy
7€°8G6 0020Z2-000-TOT GITEZ :90TOAUT [O9FT :PUA
£€°8G6 0020¢-000-T66S GTITEC :90TOAUT [9FT :PUA
£€°8G6 00202-000-06S GTTEZ :9OTOAUT [9FT :PUA
7€°8G6 008T8-¢LT-T0T S90TAISS Ten3ideIjuo)
££°8G6 008T8-¢SS-16S Ten3ioeIjuoy
£€°8G6 00618-255-06S TenidoeIjuo)
GZG6C # XIL d¥Y
(994 o0TAXSS TeNUUY SIVI)TLT8T :#3F99 GITEZ :90ToAUT *OuUl ‘WnTPeYyOS] ay GZ0Z/90/11
0€"0TL'T 0€°0TL'T
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :uny 3o8y) po3oadxy
0€°0TL T 0020Z¢-000-T6S P60T9ETT-TOL :9D0TOAUI G8FT :PUA
0€°0TL T 00896-T9G-16S suadtaosqng 3 seng
7zG6cC # XIL d¥
(eeg Tenuuy ATddng xejem A3Tunumio))(,LT8T : 4398 P60T9ETT-T19L :9D0TOAUT UBRDHTYOTH JO ©3©1S ayv GZ0Z/90/1T
0S°€18'T 0S°€18°T
GZ0Z/0T/1T runy yoeyp peioedxy
00" LS9 00202-000-67¢C GZ0Z I2d01DQ :9DTOAUT T860 :PUA
0S°9ST‘T 00202-000-TO0T GZ0C I2CO3D0 :90TOAUI T860 :PUA
00°LG9 00T08-L29-6%¢ x0309dsul butqunid
0G°9GT’1 00T08-08€-T0T 10309dsur butqunig
€266C # XIL d¥
(Gz0z x29qo300Q suoTioadsul BUTAUNTI)98T8T :#JF9¥ GZ0Z IDC03D0 :9DTOAUT suoTaoedsul butqunTd ISOMYINOS av G202/90/TT
€T LGT €T LGT
G202/0T/1T runy yooyD pa3xoadxy
€T°LSC 0020C¢-000-T99 G960CE :9D0TOAUT €601 :PUA
€T1°LSC 009ZL-T68-T99 sotTddng
2C86¢ # XIL av
(3eg odg I9TTg bBuTyDOT Mep pPoAIN)) G8T8T :#J°¥ GO60ZE :90TOAUT uoTleIodIo) 9IRYS ay GZ0Z/90/T1T
junouy ¥d junowy ¥d IaqunN 9 uotidraosaqg Teuanop 81eq 3sod

y1/1T :obeg

G20Z/0T/TT - S20C/0T/TT SHIVA NAY MDHHD
NYMYLIVW A0 HOVTITIIA ¥0d I90dHY TUNYNOL HOIOANI

uemel1e :gd
SITIVRYOLS “ [ :I8s()
WY ¥G:0T G20Z/LO/TT



88°0£9°¢ 88°0€9°2
GZ0Z/0T/TT  :unyg 3}ooyd peloadxy
88°0£9°¢ 00202-000-06G GZ3I20 000-LG6000 :90TOAUI TZO0 :PUA
88°0€9°C 00TZ6-255-06S SOTITTTIN/SLD/OTII0DTH
TES6C # XAL dY
TE/0T-GZ/T/0T 23S U3IGZ 00Z2G-I93eM) LLT8T :*#I99 GZ3I20 000-LG6000 :o0TOAUT ‘Jug QZH uemellel JO SBeTTTA ay GZ02/90/11
60°8GT 60°8GT
GZ0Z/0T/1T runy Yosy) peloadxy
60°8GT 00Z20Z-000-TOT GZ320 000-952000 :9DTOAUI TZ00 :PUA
60°8GT 00L26-59Z-10T 197EM
0£G6Z # XL d¥
€/0T-GZ/T/0T ©0TFIFO SDPeTTTA-ISIeM)9LT8T 4399 GZID0 000-9G2000 :©0TOAUI ‘Jwd QzZH uemellel JO SbeTTTA ay GZ0Z/90/TT
L9°ZE2Z L9°ZET
mNON\OH\HH tunyg 3o=9yun U@PU@QNM
L9°2Z€2 00202-000-T99 GZ320 000-6LG000 :9D2TOAUI TZ00 :PUA
L9°ZET 00T26-268-T199 putpTTng Mdd - SSTITTITIN
62G6¢C t# XIL dY
TE/0T-GZ/T/0T WOPSSId 6682Z-I92BM)GLT8T #3399 GZI20 000-6LG000 :eD0TOAUT *jwd 0ZH ueme3leR JO 9HBTTTA av GZ0Z/90/T1T
06°16¥ 06°16¥
GZ0Z/0T/TT :uny 3osyD pejoodxy
06°16% 00202-000-T0T 66902Z-EDA :9DTOAUI GOET :PUA
06°16¥ 0T6T8-ZLTI-TOT LI TYAIOVMINOD
82662 # XaL d¥
(Gzoz xoqueideg ATUIUOW GOE ITOSOIDTW) FLIBT :#I9¥ 66902Z-EDA :9D0TOoAUT our ‘€dA dy G202/90/TT
junouwy gD junoury ¥d IoqunN I9 uoT3dTInssq Teuxnop o3eg 11sod

¥1/21 :9beqg

G20¢/0T/TT - GZ0Z/0T/TT SHLVA NNY MOHHD
NYMVLLVIW A0 EOVTIIA ¥YO4d LYOdHI TUNINOL HOIOANT

uemelleR :dd
STIIYVYNIOLS "L :I9s()
WY $G:0T GZ0Z/LO/1T



05" €9€’T
86 9T
6€°GZT'T
00°8SL‘TZ
6C°69%LZT 627697 LTI
89°0€T 89°0€T
89°0€T

89°0€T

(sTeTIe3el buTaed pPeod)T8T8T

07 °"9L 0¥ °9oL
0% 9L

0%°9L

(seTTddng ouTT OTTOIPAH)08T8T

00°6€C 00°6€C
00°6€C

00°6€C

(G2/9/TT UOTILZTTTIISA I93UTM)6LT8T

GT €089 GI°€08’9
€€°98¢
ET°"P9OT
69°25€‘9

08°€L

08°€L

90°€98'1

0c 2t

967896 ‘T

6L°8€

6679

ET°7OT

€T 79T

T6°T90'T

0€E°" 749

8T 6L

00°0¢9

06°TT

4 buTuTreil gaW ‘PUTUTRIL TTOUNOD)QLT8T :#I9Y GZ0ZIL2OIO0 8TG0x

00¢02-000-8¥%¢
00¢02-000-€0¢
00202-000-20¢C
0020¢-000-T0T

00¢0¢-000-¢0c
009¢L-€97-¢0¢

0020¢-000-T99
009¢L-T68-199

00¢0¢-000-T0T
008T8-99¢-T0T

00202-000-T6S
0020Z-000-069
0020¢-000-T0T
009CL-CLT-T0T
009¢L-T0E-TOT
00096-T0€-TOT
0¢818-¢4959-T69
000L6-T0E-TOT
00098-¢LT-T0T
009CL-T?¥-T0T
009¢L-2GS-T6S
009¢L-2595-069
0092L-99C-T0T
009¢L-9T¢-T0T
00096-2¢LT-TOT
00096-T0T-TOT
000€L-GTZ-TOT

“#IS9 89L-G20C

“#F9Y 96T9C0C- LYK

#IST 6LCVCS

oTqeA®Rd S3UNOOOY
oTgrA®Rg S3UNODOY
aTqedeg s3unoooy
oTgeArd S3UNODDY

:$Te30] IUNODDY oTgeled/ysed

GZ0Z/0T/1T runy oeyd pejzoadxy

8GL—-GZ0C :°DTOAUTI 6LOT :PUA
seTTddng bHutizeasdo

:90TOAUT *0p butaeg 3Teydsy butwoAm
§Z0Z/0T/T1T runy ooyd pejoadxy

96T9C0Z— LYW :®DTOAUTI 9LFT :PUA

seTTddng

19D TOAUT Z10dny ATOM
G20Z/0T/TT runy oeyd peloadxd

6LCVCG 9DTOAUT 2660 :PUA

S9OTAISS TEeNn3loeIjuo)

1e0TOAUT ue pooM

G20Z/0T/11T runy Yo9yD peloadxy

GZ0ZI290300 8TG0x :SOTOAUI G89T :PUA
GZ0CIDYOID0 8TG0x :9OTOAUI G89T :PUA
GZ0ZID9OID0 8TG0x :9DTOAUL G89T :PUA
seTTddng

ssuadxy » sotTddng burtizeasadp
uoTleonpd

uexborg Teaowsy OTUSSIV

AeT3ino te3ztded

obeo TTN/STEeSN

soTTddng

setTddng butjzeasdo

seTTddng

seTTddng

soTTddng °9T330

bututeas/uoTieonpy
buTtutea]/uoTieonpy

Telusy I819[/obels0g

:9@D0TOoAUT YSIA

GEG6C # XIL d¥Y
ay §Z0Z/90/11

7€G6C # XIL dv
day GZ0Z/90/TT

€€G6C ¥ ¥IL av¥
av G202/90/1T

2ES6C ¥ XIL av¥
ayv §Z02/90/1T

Junowy ¥d Junoury ¥a

v1/€T :obeg

Toqumy T9

uot3ldTIosaq

GZ0C/0T/TT - S20Z/0T/TIT SHIVA NAF MOHHD
NYMYILIVA A0 AOVITIA 904 IY0dEd TYNJINOL HDIOANI

Teuanopr

21eQg 1504

uemell1el :d9d
SILYVWIOLS " :I9sn
WY #G:0T GZ20Z2/LO0/TT



627697 °LZT

cATIYAYd NI HSVHIONI 'TYIOL

17256 0020Z2-000-T99 9Tqeded S3UNOOOY
86°658'% 00202-000-T6S oTqeled s3unoooy
€5 7L0796 00202-000-065 aTqeAed S3UNOODY
06°8TE‘T 00202-000-6%¢ oTqeled s3unoody
Jjunouy ¥d Junowy ¥d IsqunN 9 uoTadTIosaQ Teuanop @3eQ 21sod

y1/¥1 :obea

GZ0Z/0T/TIT - S20Z/0T/TT SHIVA NQY MDHEHD
NUYMYLIVA A0 FOVTIIA ¥0d I90dHEY TUNJNOL HDIOANI

uemelleR :9d
SILIAVNIOLS "L :I8s)
WY $G:0T G20Z/L0/TT



VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN

24221 FRONT AVE

MATTAWAN, MI 49071

PARKS & REC COMMITTEE OCTOBER 28, 2025

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 4:02 PM
2. ATTENDANCE Begeman, McLean, Monroe, Manager McGrew
3. COMMENTS FROM VISITORS ON ANY AGENDA ITEM None
4, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
e PARKS AND REC MASTER PLAN Talked about waiting until the bridge is
completed. Look over the existing plan and resident comments from the last survey to
see what residnets want out of our park(s), and adjust our plan with the construction of
the bridge retaining wall at the easement of the roadway into the park.
o Look at getting at least two more estimates for the 5-Year Parks & Recreation Plan
2025.
5. NEW BUSINESS None
6. COMMENTS FROM VISITORS None

7. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS Possible look some new property that could be made
into parks.

8.  ADJOURN @ 5:08 pm



VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
POLICY AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OCTOBER 29, 2025

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 6:06 PM

2. ATTENDANCE Begeman, Daniel, Streeter
OTHERS PRESENT Manager McGrew, Superintendent Anthony, Chief Mansfield

3. ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING BEING RECORDED.
4. COMMENTS FROM VISITORS None
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. DEPARTMENT HEADS SALARY POSITIONS
The committee reviewed additional information and draft contracts for the Police
Chief and the Superintendent. Adjustments and corrections were made to the draft
contracts during the meeting.
Manager McGrew will update the revised contracts based on the committee’s
feedback.
New copies of the updated contracts will be sent out to committee members for
further review.

B. EMPLOYEE REVIEW FORM
Reviewed the new forms for administrative staff and supervisors, The committee
approved the new forms, ensuring they include adequate space for comments.

C. TIME OFF NOTIFICATION POLICY
Went over form and discussed the process of how this will be done and making new
policy adjustments to better clarify policies.
Manager McGrew will be working on updating these forms, sending them out to the
Policy and Procedure committee and letting them review before the next meeting is
scheduled at the November 10% regular council meeting.

6. NEW BUSINESS None
7. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS None

8. ADJOURN @ 7:22 PM



Superintendents Report

November 2025

Miss Dig / Utility Locates

We continue to experience a significant backlog in Miss Dig requests which have shifted from long main line
installations to a lot of home and business installations.

Fiber Company Damage

On 10/31/2025 a Fiber company hit a service line that was properly marked in McGillen Crossing residential
area. We repaired the damage and will be sending them a bill.

Sensus Reach Conference

| attended several valuable sessions, including:

» Uses of Smart Gate Ways such as Chlorine Residual and non-contact sewer flow meters.

» |took several classes on Sensus RNI 5.0 is coming, this is where all the data goes to that we see in
Analytics. They are incorporating Al to help with the right code for reports, which will open the ability
for more reports. Such as Meters by install date, so that we schedule change outs in multiple years
instead of all at once. We will have access to it to use it in conjunction with the RNI 4 that we have
now.

s Synergy in Software, the future of RNI and Analytics. They are simplifying the software.

e Smart Points issues in the field. When you disconnect a meter, you must wait 5 minutes for that signal
to get to the tower before any other actions can be taken.

e Turning Data into dollars. A community of 1900 services instituted pressure monitoring and tank
overflow switches to cut down on water loss.

Christmas Lights on Main Street

We have all the electrical units built and pole numbers submitted and marked for the light company.

60th Ave Viaduct — Amtrak Signage

We received the Viaduct new height restriction will go to 9’ 11”. Signs are being made up right now and as
soon as they are done, they will be installed.

Lift Station #3 Murray Street
The generator has finally arrived and been installed and tested.
Amtrak Bridge

Engineer Woodhams has successfully tracked down the person that we have to meet with to get the
temporary grading permits.



Superintendents Report

November 2025

EGLE Sanitary Survey

I was visited by our EGLE district engineer on October 15", They inspect the well houses, treatment plants,
towers and all the villages paperwork. A few changes must be made. The size of the screen openings on floor
drains, overflow pipes and air relief valve have changed to a smaller size. We have made those corrections.

I must make some changes to our Asset Management program and resubmit it. | am working on this. Next
year we must have our Water General Plan, Reliability Study and both towers inspected. | must write a SOP
for filling the day tank with chlorine and the permanganate day tank with permanganate.

Emergency Response Plan

I have updated the emergency response plan to make sure that the correct names and phone number were in
there. | also tried to make it simpler; | eliminated the pages that called out individual responsibilities. In an
emergency the responsibilities will be somewhat free flowing as the emergency progresses.



Village Manager McGrew Report

To: Village Council
Date: October 2025

Overview

This report summarizes the activities and progress made in October 2025 regarding various
projects, maintenance, meetings, and permits within the village.

Village Hall Renovations

« Carpet Project: Significant preparations were made for the upcoming carpet installation
project.

e Parcel Folder Organization: All parcel folders were removed and relocated to the
basement by the Department of Public Works (DPW). I organized these folders back into
the cabinets.

o Office and Police Department Renovations:

o Removed carpet trim, toilets, and furniture from all offices, including the police
department.

o Constructed a new desk area for a police officer along the back wall, enhancing
security by moving this area away from the open front space.

o The new front area will serve as an interview and break area.

Basement Cleanup

o Collaborated with DPW to clear out the basement, disposing of broken file cabinets and
old car parts from the 90s.
o All outdated electronics were collected and dropped off at recycling bins in Lawrence.

Painting and Interior Work

o The entire interior of the Village Hall and police department was painted with assistance

from Jeremy.

o Lacey assisted in painting the police department's squad room, chief's office, and
bathroom.

o Post-carpet installation, I will ensure that all desks are properly trimmed and set up in
every office.

Council Room Preparation

o Cleaned and organized the council room after painting on October 27th in preparation for
the upcoming council meeting.



Security Updates

o Michigan Security and Lock replaced all non-compliant cameras in the Village Hall and
police department to meet government standards.

» Qrant notification letters for the new security cameras will be emailed no later than
November 7.

Administrative Updates

e I am currently working on a Supervisor Absence Notification Form and a Village
Manager Absence Form to streamline communication and planning during absences.

e Adding Manager Presence and Availability to Section 3.02A, ensuring clarity on the
availability of management staff.

o Incorporating Chain of Command and Communication into Section 1.06 to enhance
operational efficiency and communication protocols.

Budget and Meetings

o Currently working on the DPW budget for Sewer & Water.
o Attended various meetings this month:

CTS Training: October 7

DDA Meetings: October 9 and 21

Council Meeting: October 13

Parliamentary Procedures Training: October 14
Small Urban Development Meeting: October 16
Meeting with Jessalyn: October 22

Saginaw Valley Manager Training: October 24
Council Meeting: October 27

Parks and Recreation Meeting: October 28
Policy & Personnel Meeting: October 29

O O O 0O 0O 0O O 0O O O

Building Permits for October

Building Permits: 7
Mechanical Permits: 3
Electrical Permits: 2
Plumbing Permits: 6
Sign Permits: 0

This report captures the significant efforts and ongoing projects within the village, reflecting our
commitment to improving infrastructure and administrative processes.



Memorandum

To:  Village Council

CC: Administrator McLean
From: Superintendent Anthony
Date: 7/2/2024

Re: Lift Station #2 Root Road

We have lift station #2 budgeted for an upgrade of everything under ground
this year. In the last two weeks one of the pumps sheared off the four bolts
that hold the volute on and is now sitting at the bottom of the lift station.
While lifting to clean out the other pump a guide rail came loose and is now
laying in the area that the pump needs to go.

We tried pumping the station down and tried to move it with the vac truck but
no luck.

I would like to have the council declare this project an emergency so that we
can hire a contractor to make the upgrades asap so we can go back to
normal on that station. We budgeted $300,000 for that project.

Date: 11/7/2025

The original project scope included replacement of pumps, rails, and piping through the
check valve chamber, as well as lining the station with a fiberglass spray-on corrosion
prevention material and installation of a flow meter.

Due to budget constraints, the project was reduced to include only the pumps and rails.

However, when Kennedy arrived on site to begin the work, they found that the existing
piping inside the lift station was too corroded to safely handle. They are concerned that any
movements such as lifting it slightly to install the new bases could cause the piping to fail.

The station has been operating under bypass since late September, after the second pump
snapped all four mounting bolts due to vibration. The bypass pump currently in use costs
approximately $50 per day for fuel to operate.



%g %EHN%S%M

QUOTATION
NUMBER

INDUSTRIES

S DEAoTneg £ Rt LAt 50 8 Ans 1t

10/21/2025 0067051

IB MAT250 Accepted By:
L VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN Date:

L offices@mattawanmi.com
T 24221 FRONT AVE. PO#:
0 MATTAWAN, MI 49071 Ship To:

ATTENTION:
TOM ANTHONY 269-217-4921 tom@mattawanmi.com

WE ARE PLEASED TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

CUSTOMER REF/PO# JOB TITLE
ROOT RD STATION, FIELD SERVICE, WATER

SHIPPING TYPE
FIELD SERVICE

CMD/IRH

QTY | DESCRIPTION
THE FOLLOWING QUOTE IS FOR FIELD SERVICE REQUIRED ON YOUR ABOVE REFERENCED PUMP STATION:

NEW PARTS REQUIRED:
Skskskok Kk skkok sk sk sk sksk Kok Kk ok Kk sk ok

(2) 6" X 20' DUCTILE IRON FLANGE TO OPEN
(2) 6" X 6' DUCTILE IRON FLANGE TO OPEN
(2) 90 DEGREE FLANGED

(6) 6" SS BOLT KITS

(2) 6" SS MEGA FLANGE KIT

FIELD SERVICE LABOR REQUIRED:
skkskokokokskokskskskkkoksksk ko skkskkok skskosk sk sk skosk sk sk ok ok ok

KENNEDY INDUSTRIES WILL PROVIDE (2) FIELD SERVICE TECHNICIAN(S) ONSITE FOR THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING
DISCHARGE PIPE, INSTALL OF ALL ABOVE APPLICABLE PARTS TO INSTALL NEW DISCHARGE PIPING. TEST RUN, AND
VERIFY PROPER OPERATION.

ESTIMATED FIELD SERVICE COST: $17,700.00

CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING OUT OF WET WELL TO ENSURE INSTALLATION CAN TAKE PLACE.
IF WELL IS NOT CLEANED, INSTALLATION WILL NOT BE POSSIBLE.

THE ABOVE SERVICE IS QUOTED BASED ON AN ESTIMATED (1) DAY, (8) HOUR DAY PLUS TRAVEL. IF TIME SPENT ON
THE JOB DIFFERS FROM THIS ESTIMATE, YOU WILL BE BILLED ACCORDINGLY BASED ON THE BELOW RATES:

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00AM-3:00PM: $200.00/HR

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 3:00PM-7:00AM: $300.00/HR

SATURDAYS (ALL HOURS): $300.00/HR

SUNDAYS AND HOLIDAYS (ALL HOURS): $400.00/HR

DRIVE TIME: PER ABOVE RATES

TRAVEL: $1.50/MILE (FUEL SURCHARGE MAY APPLY)

HoRKAR KKK KAAAAAAKKKAAFAF KK KKK KK KA

PRICE AND LEAD TIME ARE BASED OFF CURRENT MARKET PRICING AND AVAILABILITY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE —
PLEASE NOTE QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS. PLEASE PROVIDE WRITTEN OR VERBAL AUTHORIZATION SO THAT WE
MAY RESPOND TO YOUR REQUIREMENTS.

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, OR ARE IN NEED OR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO
CONTACT ME AT (248) 529-2934.

SINCERELY,
JOSHUA HALLOCK
JHALLOCK@KENNEDYIND.COM



QUOTATION
NUMBER

HENNEDY 5

£ Do t Sar Qe ey 0 R A7 19 S LB T 7 W e

A

10/21/2025 0067051

| QTY |DESCRIPTION B

This quote is subject to and incorporates by reference Kennedy Industries, Inc.'s ("Kennedy") Terms & Conditions (Rev'd 6/2023) and Customer
Warranty available at www.kennedyind.com which will be provided by email upon written request. Kennedy reserves the right to change the Terms &
Conditions and Customer Warranty for future orders. By accepting this quote and/or issuing a purchase order relative to this quote, buyer expressly
agrees to the provisions set forth in the Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty posted on Kennedy's website.

QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS. QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TARIFFS OR ESCALATION UNLESS NOTED

ABOVE. CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO AN ADDITIONAL 3% CHARGE. NO TAXES OF ANY TOTAL: $17,700.00
KIND ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL. PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30 ' ! )

P.O. Box 930079 Wixom, M148393 - 4925 Holtz Drive Wixom, MI 48393 - Phone: 248-684-1200 - Fax: 248-684-6011
www.Kennedyind.com




Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: Village of Mattawan Owner's Project No.: 1001-26
Engineer: Civica Engineering PLLC Engineer's Project No.: 1001-26
Contractor: SWT Excavating Contractor's Project No.: 1001-26
Project: USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 2023 Watermain Utility Improvement Projects
Contract: 2023 Watermain Utility Improvement Projects
Application No.: 6 Application Date: 11/10/2025
Application Period: From 9/20/2025 to 10/31/2025
1. Original Contract Price S 3,705,721.94
2. Net change by Change Orders ) 529,094.82
3. Current Contract Price {Line 1 + Line 2) S 4,234,816.76
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total) S 4,307,761.35
5. Retainage
a. 5% X S 4,282,984.22 Work Completed S 214,149.21
b. 5% X S 24,777.13 Remaining Stored Materials S 1,238.86
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b) S 215,388.07
6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c) S 4,092,373.28
7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application) S 3,559,352.26
8. Amount due this application S 533,021.02
9. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4) S ~(72,944.59)

Contractor's Certification
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered
by prior Applications for Payment;
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and
encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not

075

561550 81250

defective.
Contractor:
Signature: Date: 11/10/2025
Recommended by Engineer Approved by Owner
By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency
By: By:
Title Title:
Date:

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for-EJCDC. All rights reserved.




891-554-8/850

Civica Engineering PLLC

RECEIVED|

NOYV 0 6

Po——

2025

|

1503 East Centre, Suite C
Portage, MI 49002
Phone: (269) 760-6688

TO:

Village of Mattawan
24221 Front Avenue
Mattawan, MI 49071
(269) 668-2128

pr 01190, ...
1

INVOICE

INVOICE #1001-26

DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2025

FOR:

USDA Rural Development Watermain Project

DESCRIPTION:
On-Site Resident Project Representative for watermain installation and project restoration along French and
Concord.
Contract Amount Completed to Date Percent Billed Previously Billed Amount Due
Construction Administration
$52,500.00 $44,625.00 85% $36,750.00 $7,875.00
Resident Project Representative
$313,000.00 $266,050.00 85% $219,100.00 $46,950.00
Additional Services
$100,000.00 $38,497.98 38.5% $38,497.98 $0.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Printing / Mailing $0.00
Field Mileage (1080@IRS rate $0.70/mile) $756.00

TOTAL DUE $55,581.00



A HALL

BUILDERS

General Contractors

29080 E Red Arrow Hwy., Paw Paw, Michigan 49079-9407 (269) 655-8866  Fax (269) 655-8466

Proposal

November 4, 2025

Village of Mattawan
24221 Front Ave.
Mattawan, MI 49071

Attention: Rich McGrew

Re: Install Base Boards

Price Includes the Following:

1. Supply & install base
All tools & equipment
Caulk & fill nail holes
Total $3,990.00

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.
Any alterations or deviation from above will be executed upon written orders signed by both parties.

Acceptance of this request: The above price, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do work as specified. Prices subject to manufacturers or suppliers increases. This proposal may be withdrawn by
us if not accepted within _30 _ days. Payment to be made in full upon completion of work.

Authorized Signature Date



Jellies Construction LL.C Estl mate

P I Aaron Jellies-Licensed
JELLIES Builder Date Estimate #
et 36560 CLR. 352
Decatur, MI 49045
Lic.# 2101210064/#

262400558

11/5/2025 325

Name / Address

Village of Mattawan
Contact: Rich McGrew
24221 Front Street
Mattawan MI 49071

Project

Description Qty Rate Total

Trim installation at 24221 Front Street. 1 3,119.23 3,119.23
Hallway areas:

-Install approximately 128 lineal feet of 7/16" by 4.25" Craftsman
style pine base E1E molding throughout hallway areas.

-Trim to be pre-painted with customer chosen trim paint to match
existing. (Min. 2 coats)

-Outside corners to be mitered. Inside joints will be butted.

-Trim to be installed with glue and 16 gage nails as needed at stud
locations. ’

-Nail holes to be filled with lightweight compound, sanded, and
touched up with paint.

-Trim to be caulked with white acrylic painters caulk at wall and
interior butt joints.

Office locations:

-Install approximately 120 lineal feet of 7/16" by 3.25" Craftsman
style pine base E1E molding throughout office locations.

-Trim to be pre-painted with customer chosen trim paint to match

existing. (Min. 2 coats)

-Outside corners to be mitered. Inside joints will be butted.

-Trim to be installed with glue and 16 gage nails as needed at stud

locations.

-Nail holes to be filled with lightweight compound, sanded, and

touched up with paint.

-Trim to be caulked with white acrylic painters caulk at wall and

interior butt joints.

Bathrooms:

Total
Jellies Construction reserves the right to adjust all quoted
prices in the event of shortages, environmental events,
freight increases or governmental regulations.
Phone # E-mail Signature
269.870.0706 AaronJellies@gmail.com
Page 1



Jellies Construction LLC Estimate

& Aaron Jellies-Licensed
JELLIES Builder Date Estimate #

=Y 36560 C.R. 352
Decatur, MI 49045
Lic.# 2101210064/
262400558

11/5/2025 325

Name / Address

Village of Mattawan
Contact: Rich McGrew
24221 Front Street
Mattawan MI 49071

Project

Description Qty Rate Total

-Install customer supplied vinyl cove base throughout unfinished
bathroom areas as needed.

-Base to be installed with contractor supplied adhesive and
consumables.

Notes:

-Materials to be furnished by contractor unless otherwise specified.
-Includes planning, material acquisition, and delivery.

-Quote valid for 15 days from 11/5/2025.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work is to be completed in a workmanlike
manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from the above Total $3,119.23
specifications involving extra costs will be charged accordingly. All labor is guaranteed
against defects for a period of twelve months from the date of completion. Owner shall carry
fire and other required insurances. Contractor shall carry general liability insurance. By
signing this document, the customer agtees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document. Estimate is valid for 2 days from issue date.

Jellies Construction reserves the right to adjust all quoted
prices in the event of shortages, environmental events,
freight increases or governmental regulations.

Phone # E-mail Signature
269.870.0706 AaronJellies@gmail.com

Page 2



Uniform Guidance Procurement Policy
For '
The Village of Mattawan

1. Purpose

2.

The purpose of this Policy is to establish guidelines that meet or exceed the
procurement requirements for goods (apparatus, supplies, materials, and equipment),
services, and construction or repair projects when federal funds are being used in whole
or in part to pay for the cost of the contract.

Policy

A.

Application of Policy. This policy applies to contracts for purchases, services, and
construction or repair work funded with federal financial assistance (direct or
reimbursed). The requirements of this Policy also apply to any subrecipients of the
funds.

All federally funded projects, loans, grants, and sub-grants, whether funded in part
or wholly, are subject to the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for federal awards (Uniform Guidance) codified at 2 C.F.R.
Part 200 unless otherwise directed inwriting by the federal agency or state pass-
through agency that awarded the funds.

Compliance with Federal Law. All procurement activities involving the expenditure
of federal funds must be conducted in compliance with the Procurement Standards
codified in 2 C.F.R. § 200.317 through § 200-326 unless otherwise directed in writing
by the federal agency or state pass-through agency that awarded the funds. Village
of Mattawan will follow all applicable local, state, and federal procurement
requirements when expending federal funds. Should the Village of Mattawan have
more stringent requirements, the most restrictive requirement shall apply so long as
it is consistent with state and federal law.

Contract Award. All contract shall be awarded only to the lowest responsive
responsible bidder possessing the ability to perform successfully under the terms
and conditions of the contract.

No Evasion. No contract may be divided to bring the cost under bid thresholds or to
evade any requirements under this Policy or state and federal law.

Contract Requirements. All contracts paid for in whole or in part with federal funds
shall be in writing. The written contract must include or incorporate by reference

November 10, 2025



the provision required under 2 C.F.R. §200.326 and as provided for under 2 C.F.R.
Part 200, Appendix Il.

Contractors Conflict of Interest. Designers, suppliers, and contractors that assist in
the development or drafting of specifications, requirements, statements or work,
invitation for bids or requests for proposals shall be excluded from competing for
such requirements.

Approval and Modification. The administrative procedures contained in this Policy
are administrative and may be changed as necessary at the staff level to comply with
state and federal law.

3. General Procurement Standards and Procedures:

Either the Purchasing Department or the Requesting Department shall procure all
contracts in accordance with the requirements of this Section of the Policy.

A.

Necessity. Purchases must be necessary to perform the scope of work and must
avoid acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items. The Purchasing Department
and/or the Requesting Department should check with the federal surplus property
agency prior to buying new items when feasible and less expensive. Strategic
sourcing should be considered with other departments and/or agencies who have
similar needs to consolidate procurements and services to obtain better pricing.

Clear Specifications. All solicitations must incorporate a clear and accurate
description of the technical requirements for the materials, products, or services to
be procured, and shall include all other requirements which bidders must fulfill and
all other factors to be sued in evaluating bids or proposals. Technical requirements
must not contain features that restrict competition.

Notice of Federal Funding. All bid solicitations must acknowledge the use of federal
finding for the contract. In addition, all prospective bidders or offerors must
acknowledge that funding is contingent upon compliance with all terms and
conditions of the funding award.

Compliance by Contractors. All solicitation shall inform prospective contractors that
they must comply with all applicable federal laws, regulations, executive orders, and
terms and conditions of the funding award.

Fixed Price. Solicitations must state that bidders shali submit bids on a fixed price
basis and that the contract shall be awarded on this basis unless otherwise provided
for in this Policy. Cost plus percentage of cost contracts are prohibited. Time and
materials contracts are prohibited in most circumstances. Time and materials
contracts will not be used unless no other form of contract is suitable and the

November 10, 2025



contract includes a “Not to Exceed” amount. A time and materials contract shall not
be awarded without express written permission of the federal agency or state pass-
through agency that awarded the funds.

Use of Brand Names. When possible, performance of functional specifications are
preferred to allow for more competition leaving the determination of how to reach
required result to the contractor. Brand names may be used only when it is
impractical or uneconomical to write a clear and accurate description of the
requirement(s). When a brand name is listed, it is used as reference only and “or
equal must be included in the description.

. Lease versus Purchase. Under certain circumstances, it may be necessary to
perform an analysis of lease versus purchase alternatives to determine the most
economical approach.

. Dividing Contract for M/WBE Participation. If economically feasible, procurements
may be divided into smaller components to allow maximum participation of small
and minority businesses and women business enterprises. The procurement cannot
be divided to bring the cost under bid thresholds or to evade and requirements
under this Policy.

Documentation. Documentation must be maintained by the Purchasing
Department and/or the Requesting Department detailing the history of all
procurements. The documentation should include the procurement method used,
contract type, basis for contractor selection, price , sources solicited, public notices,
cost analysis, bid documents, addenda, amendments, contractor’s responsiveness,
notice of award, copies of notices to unsuccessful bidders or offerors, record of
protests or disputes, bond documents, notice to proceed, purchase order, and
contract. All documentation relating to the award of any contract must be made
available to the granting agency upon request,

Cost Estimate. For all procurements costing $150,000 or more, the Purchasing
Department and/or Requesting Department shall develop an estimate of the cost of
the procurement prior to soliciting bids. Cost estimates may be developed by
reviewing prior contract costs, online review of similar products or services, or other
means by which a good faith cost estimate may be obtained. Cost estimates for
construction and repair contracts may be developed by the project designer.

Contract Requirements. The Requesting Department must prepare a written
contract incorporating the provision referenced in Section 2.C of this Policy.

Debarment. No contract shall be awarded to a contractor included on the federally
debarred bidders list.

November 10, 2025



4.

M. Contractor Oversight. The requesting Department receiving the federal funding

must maintain oversight of the contract to ensure that contractor is performing in
accordance with the contract terms, conditions, and specifications.

Open Competition. Solicitation shall be prepared in a way to be fair and provide
open competition. The procurement process shall not restrict competition by
imposing unreasonable requirements on bidders, including but not limited to
unnecessary supplier experience, excessive or unnecessary bonding, specifying a
brand name without allowing for “or equal” products, or other unnecessary
requirements that have the effect of restricting competition.

Geographic Preference. No contract shall be awarded on the basis of a geographic
preference.

Specific Procurement Procedures

Either the Purchasing Department of the Requesting Department shall solicit bids in
accordance with the requirements under this Section of the Policy based on the type
and cost of the contract.

A. Service Contracts (except for A/E professional services) and Purchase Contracts

B.

costing $3,500 up to $90,000 shall be procured using the Uniform Guidance “small

purchase” procedure (2 C.F.R. §200.320(a)) as follows:

1. The contract may be awarded without soliciting pricing or bids if the price of the
goods or services is considered to be fair and reasonable.

2. To the extent practicable, purchases must be distributed among qualified
suppliers. '

Service Contracts (except for A/E professional services) and Purchase Contracts
costing $3,500 up to $90,000 shall be procured using the Uniform Guidance “small
purchase” procedure (2 C.F.R. § 200.320(b)) as follows:

1. Obtain price or rate quotes from an “adequate number” of qualified sources (a
federal grantor agency might issue guidance interpreting “adequate number,” so
the Requesting Department should review the terms and conditions of the grant
award documents to confirm whether specific guidance has been issued).

2. Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers

as required under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

Cost or price analysis is not required prior to soliciting bids.

4. Award the contract on a fixed-price basis (a not-to-exceed basis is permissible for
service contracts where obtaining a fixed price is not feasible).

5. Award the contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.

w

Service Contracts (except for A/E professional services) and Purchase Contracts
costing $90,000 and above shall be procured using a combination of the most

November 10, 2025



restrictive requirements of the Uniform Guidance “sealed bid” procedure (2 C.F.R. §
200.320(c)) and state formal bidding procedures (G.S. 143-129) as follows:

1. Cost or prices analysis is required prior to soliciting bids.

2. Complete specifications or purchase description must be made available to all
bidders.

3. The bid must be formally advertised in a newspaper of general circulation for at
least seven full days between the date of the advertisement and the date of the
public bid opening. Electronic-only advertising must be authorized by the
governing board. The advertisement must state the date, time, and location of
the public bid opening, indicate where specifications may be obtained, and
reserve to the governing board the right to reject any or all bids only for “sound
documented reasons.”

4. Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers
as required under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

5. Open bids at the public bid opening on the date, time, and at the location
noticed in the public advertisement. All bids must be submitted sealed. A
minimum of 2 bids must be received in order to open all bids.

6. Award the contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder on a fixed-price
basis. Governing board approval is required for purchase contracts unless the
governing board has delegated award authority to an individual official or
employee. Any and all bids may be rejected only for “sound documented
reasons.”

. Service Contracts (except for A/E professional services) costing $150,000 and above
may be procured using the Uniform Guidance “competitive proposal” procedure (2
C.F.R. § 200.321(d)) when the “sealed bid” procedure is not appropriate for the
particular type of service being sought. The procedures are as follows:

1. A Request for Proposals (RFP) must be publicly advertised. Formal
advertisement in a newspaper is not required so long as the method of
advertisement will solicit proposals from an “adequate number” of qualified
firms.

2. Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and
suppliers as provided under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

3. Identify evaluation criteria and relative importance of each criteria (criteria
weight) in the RFP. :

4. Consider all responses to the publicized RFP to the maximum extent
practical.

5. Must have a written method for conducting technical evaluations of
proposals and selecting the winning firm.

6. Award the contract to the responsible firm with most advantageous proposal
taking into account price and other factors identified in the RFP. Governing
board approval is not required.

7. Award the contract on a fixed-price or cost-reimbursement basis.

November 10, 2025



E. Construction and repair contracts costing less than $3,500 shall be procured using
the Uniform Guidance “micro-purchase” procedure (2 C.F.R. § 200.320(a)) as
follows:

1. The contract may be awarded without soliciting pricing or bids in the price of the
goods or services is considered to be fair and reasonable.

2. To the extent practicable, contracts must be distributed among qualified
suppliers.

F. Construction and repair contracts costing $3,500 up to $150,000 shall be procured
using the Uniform Guidance “small purchase” procedure (2 C.F.R. § 200.320(b)) as
follows: ‘

1. Obtain price or rate quotes from an “adequate number” of qualified sources (a
federal grantor agency might issue guidance interpreting “adequate number,” so
the requesting department should review the terms and conditions of the grant
award documents to confirm whether specific guidance has been issued).

2. Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers
as required under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

3. Cost or price analysis is not required prior to soliciting bids, although price
estimates may be provided by the project designer.

4. Award the contract on a fixed-price or not-to-exceed basis.

5. Award the contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. Governing
board approval is not required.

G. Construction and repair contracts costing $150,000 up to $500,000 shall be
procured using the Uniform Guidance “sealed bid” procedure (2 C.F.R § 200.320(c))
as follows:

1. Cost or price analysis is required prior to soliciting bids (this cost estimate may
be provided by the project designer).

2. Complete specifications must be made available to all bidders.

3. Publically advertise the bid solicitation for a period of time sufficient to give
bidders notice of opportunity to submit bids (formal advertisement in a
newspaper is not required so long so long as other means of advertising will
provide sufficient notice of the opportunity to bid). The advertisement must
state the date, time, and location of the public bid opening, and indicate where
specifications may be obtained.

4. Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers
as provided under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

5. Open the bids at the public bid opening on the date, time, and at the location
noticed in the public advertisement. All bids bust be submitted sealed. A
minimum of 2 bids must be received in order to open all bids.

6. A 5% bid bond is required of all bidders. Performance and payment bonds of
100% of the contract price is required of the winning bidder.

7. Award the contract on a firm fixed-price basis.

November 10, 2025 H



8. Award the contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. Governing

board approval is not required. Any and all bids may be rejected only for “sound
documented reasons.”

H. Construction and repair contracts costing $500,000 and above shall be procured
using a combination of the most restrictive requirements of the Uniform Guidance
“sealed bid” procedure (2 C.F.R. § 200.320©) and state formal bidding procedures
(G.S. 143-129) as follows:

1.

Cost or price analysis is required prior to soliciting bids (this cost estimate should
be provided by the project designer).

Complete specifications must be made available to all bidders.

Formally advertise the bid in a newspaper of general circulation for at least
seven full days between the date of the advertisement and the date of the public
bid opening. Electronic-only advertising must be authorized by the governing
board. The advertisement must state the date, time, and location of the public
bid opening, indicate where specifications may be obtained, and reserved to the
governing board the right to reject any or all bids only for “sound documented
reasons.”

Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers
as provided under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

Open the bids at the public bid opening on the date, time, and at the location
noticed in the public advertisement. All bids must be submitted sealed and in
paper form. A minimum of 3 bids must be received in order to open all bids.

A 5% bid bond is required of all bidders (a bid that does not include a bid bond
cannot be counted toward the 3-bid minimum requirement.) Performance and
payment bonds of 100% of the contract price is required of the winning bidder.
Award the contract on a firm fixed-price basis.

Award the contract to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. Governing
board approval is required and cannot be delegated. The governing board may
reject any and all bids only for “sound documented reasons.”

Construction or repair contracts involving a building costing $300,000 and above

must comply with the following additional requirements under state law:

1.

2.

3.

Formal HUB (historically underutilized business) participation required under G.
S. 143-128.2, including local government outreach efforts and bidder good faith
efforts, shall apply.

Separate specification shall be drawn for the HVAC, electrical, plumbing, and
general construction work as required under G.S. 143-128(a).

The project shall be bid a using a statutorily authorized bidding method
(separate-prime, single-prime, or dual bidding) as required under G.S. 143-
129(al).

November 10, 2025



J.

Contracts for Architectural and Engineering Services costing under $150,000 shall
be procured using the state “Mini-Brooks Act” requirement (G.S. 143-64.31) as
follows:

1.

Issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to solicit qualifications from qualified
firms (formal advertisement in a newspaper is not required). Price (other than
unit cost) shall not be solicited in the RFQ.

Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers
as provided for under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

Evaluate the qualifications of respondents based on the evaluation criteria
developed by the Purchasing Department and/or Requesting Department.
Rank respondents based on qualifications and select the best qualified firm.
Price cannot be a factor in the evaluation. Preference may be given to in-state
(but not local) firms.

Negotiate fair and reasonable compensation with the best qualified firm. If
negotiations are not successful, repeat negotiations with the second-best
qualified firm.

Award the contract to best qualified firm with whom fair and reasonable
compensation has been successfully negotiated. Governing board approval is
not required.

Contracts for Architectural and Engineering Services costing $150,000 or more shall

be procured using the Uniform Guidance “competitive proposa

III

procedure (2 C.F.R.

§200.320(d)(5)) as follows:

1.

Publically advertise a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) to solicit qualifications
from qualified firms (formal advertisement in a newspaper is not required).
Price (other than unit cost) shall not be solicited in the RFQ.

Take affirmative steps to solicit price quotes from M/WBE vendors and suppliers
as provided under 2 C.F.R. § 200.321.

Identify the evaluation criteria and relative importance of each criteria (the
criteria weight) in the RFQ.

Proposals must be solicited from an “adequate number of qualified sources” (an
individual federal grantor agency may issue guidance interpreting “adequate
number”).

Must have a written method for conducting technical evaluations of proposals
and selecting the best qualified firm.

Consider all responses to the publicized RFQ to the maximum extent practical.
Evaluate qualifications of respondents to rank respondents and select the most
qualified firm. Preference may be given to in-state (but not local) firms provided
that granting the preference leaves an appropriate number of qualified firms to
compete for the contract given the nature and size of the project.

Price cannot be a factor in the initial selection of the most qualified firm.

Once the most qualified firm is selected, negotiate fair and reasonable
compensation. If negotiations are not successful, repeat negotiations with the
second-best qualified firm.

November 10, 2025



10. Award the contract to best qualified firm with whom fair and reasonable
compensation has been successfully negotiated. Governing board approval is not
required.

V. Exceptions

Non-competitive contracts are allowed only under the following conditions and with the
written approval of the federal agency or state pass-through agency that awarded the
federal funds:

A.

Sole Source. A contract may be awarded without competitive bidding when the item is
available from only one source. The Purchasing Department and/or Requesting
Department shall document the justification for and lack of available competition for the
item. A sole source contract must be approved by the governing board.

Public Exigency. A contract may be awarded without competitive bidding when there is
a public exigency. A public exigency exists when there is an imminent or actual threat to
public health, safety, and welfare, and the need for the item will not permit the delay
resulting from a competitive bidding.

Inadequate Competition. A contract may be awarded without competitive bidding
when competition is determined to be inadequate after attempts to solicit bids from a
number of sources as required under this Policy does not result in a qualified winning
bidder.

Federal Contract. A contract may be awarded without competitive bidding when the
purchase is made from a federal contract available on the U.S. General Services
Administration schedules of contracts.

Awarding Agency Approval. A contract may be awarded without competitive bidding
with the express written authorization of the federal agency or state pass-through
agency that awarded the federal funds so long as awarding the contract without
competition is consistent with state law.

November 10, 2025



RECEIVED
MOV 0 4 2023

Enviro Safe Treatments LLC

billing@enviro-safe.co
http://www.enviro-safe.co BY: ¥&13L’q
SL)O "SSZ '8 { 8 (o7 Envirg Sofe ?vm;wﬁ; L

INVOICE

BILL TO INVOICE # 1072

Village of Mattawa DATE 11/04/2025

24221 Front Ave DUE DATE 12/04/2025
Mattawan ' TERMS Net 30

Ml

49071

United States

ACTIVITY Qry RATE AMOUNT
Mattawan lift station treatment 20,000.00 20,000.00

4th gtr products and service for lift stations

BALANCE DUE $20,000.00



Speedway. wex

Invoice Statement

INVOICE NUMBER:

108301259

ACCOUNT NAME: Village of Mattawan
PAGE 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER CREDIT LIMIT DAYS THIS PERIOD BILL CLOSING DATE PAYMENT DUE DATE** AMQUNT DUE
0462-00-407967-9 10200.00 31 OCT-31-2025 NOV-25-2025 7436.91
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION CHARGES / DEBITS | PAYMENTS / CREDITS
0OCT-31-2025 Fuel Purchases 3789.41
0OCT-31-2025 Other Purchases 26.32
OCT-31-2025 Rebates and Rebate Reversals 86.08
=
RECEIVED
1
NOV 0 5 2025
By: pA 1695
¥ g . .
ept Oct - 24l 7
[01 -301-75100 {,i37.09 + 1279.59 7 ~ 0
0. 17 + LH4850-OT= 5020-
blol - 891 - 15100 25701
**Pagme_nt must process by Payment Due Date. Paper checks must be received at least
two business days before Payment Due Date to enable on-time processing.
The Finance Charge is determined by applying a periodic rate of 0%
PURCHASES, RETURNS AND PAYMENTS MADE JUST PRIOR TO BILL CLOSING DATE MAY NOT APPEAR UNTIL THE NEXT INVOICE/STATEMENT.
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND TERMS.
CURRENT PERIOD" ONE BILLING PERIOD TWO BILLING PERIODS THREE+ BILLING PERIODS TOTAL DUE
3729.65 3707.26 0.00 0.00] 7436.91
PREVIOUS BALANCE (-)PAYMENTS (+)ACTIVITY THIS PERIOD (-)SAVINGS THIS PERIOD (=)NEW BALANCE
3707.26 0.00 3815.73 86.08 7436.91
CALL CUSTOMER SERVICE TO PAY BY PHONE
FEDERAL TAX ID: 841425616
TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, TEAR AT PERFORATION AND INCLUDE BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
Business Universal
ACCOUNT NAME Village of Mattawan
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0462-00-407967-9
INVOICE NUMBER 108301259
Do not use for remittance BILL CLOSING DATE OCT-31-2025
P.O. Box 639
Portland, ME 04104-0639 AMOUNT DUE 7436.91
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 1436 .91
PAYMENT DUE DATE NOV-25-2025
PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER THIS DATE SUBJECT TO A FINANCE CHARGE. A

Eve Ranney-Holroyd
Village of Mattawan
24221 Front Ave
Mattawan, Mi 49071

Make check payable to: WEX BANK
To avoid processing delays, remit all payments to:

"ll"llllll”lllll'lllll"lllIII"I‘IIII”IIIII"

WEX BANK

O462004079L792000000743E91 251125

P.0. BOX 6293
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6293



ACH- Recurring Essential Vendor Payments

Code Vendor Description Mthly Qtrly ACH Fees
1137 Blue Cross/Blue Shield Health/Dental Insurance X No
1226 Cintas Mats/Pants X No
0013 Consumers Energy Gas/ Utilities X No
1656 CTS Phone Systems X

1686 Flex Administrators HAS X No
1121  Frontier MPD Fax/Phones/Data/SCADA X No
1298 HydroCorp Cross Connection Control Program X No
0210 Indiana- Michigan Power Electric/Utility X

1110 Jonsto Go Portable Restroom X

1573 Metronet Internet X

0022 Midwest Energy Communications Electric/Utilty X

1566 Pitney Bowes Postage Meter

0002 Republic Waste Services X No
1699 Standard Insurance Disabilty X No
1592  T-Mobile MPD/Cell Phones X

1637 U.S.Bank Copier rental X No
1309 VC3 Microsoft-365 X

1231  Verizon Wireless Cell Phones X

0150 Village of Paw Paw Water testing X

1695 WEX Gas/Oil Cards X



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue Mattawan, Michigan 49071
Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

To: Manager McGrew and Village Council
From:Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

Date: November 5, 2025

Subject: Authorization to Purchase 2026 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (MiDeal State Contract)

Background

During a recent vehicle pursuit, the Department’s 2019 Dodge Charger Pursuit was struck multiple times
by a fleeing suspect. The officer involved conducted themselves in a reasonable and professional
manner, and a claim has been submitted to the Village’s insurance carrier. We are awaiting the
adjuster’s assessment to determine whether the vehicle will be repairable or deemed a total loss.

This Charger was scheduled and budgeted for replacement in the previous fiscal year under the
Department’s established six-year patrol vehicle rotation plan. Due to operational and market delays,

that replacement was not completed last year and was subsequently budgeted again in the current
fiscal year.

Replacement Vehicle

A 2026 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (PIU) equipped with the Road Ready Package is available locally for
immediate purchase under MiDeal state contract pricing at a cost of $52,607.

The Road Ready configuration includes:

- Spoiler-mounted warning lights

- Pre-installed front and rear wiring kits

- Cargo vault storage system

- Side marker lights and spot lamp

- Rear auxiliary liftgate lights

- Rear console mounting plate and hardware
- 100-watt siren speaker

This package provides substantial upfitting preparation directly from the factory, minimizing additional
installation costs and expediting deployment.

Police Interceptor Utility units are increasingly difficult to obtain nationwide due to ongoing production
and allocation constraints affecting Ford’s law enforcement vehicle supply chain. Availability of a
properly equipped 2026 PIU at this price and proximity is uncommon and time-sensitive.

Serving with a commitment to our community.



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue Mattawan, Michigan 49071
Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

Operational and Fiscal Justification

The Department’s patrol fleet is currently reduced to three active frontline vehicles. Replacing the 2019

Charger immediately will restore full operational readiness and prevent overextension of remaining
vehicles.

This acquisition:

- Fulfills an already-budgeted capital replacement carried forward from the previous fiscal year;
- Aligns with the Department’s long-range capital improvement plan for Fund 662;

- Requires no new appropriation or budget amendment; and

- Will be partially offset by insurance recovery once the claim is finalized.

An upfitter will be selected in coordination with the Village Manager to install any required additional
equipment. Once a quote and configuration plan are obtained, that component of the project will be
brought before Council for separate approval.

Recommendation

Authorize the purchase of one 2026 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (Road Ready Package) at a cost of
$52,607, under MiDeal state contract pricing, funded through Fund 662 (Police Capital Improvement).

This purchase replaces a vehicle already scheduled for retirement, maintains the Department’s four-

vehicle fleet strength, and demonstrates responsible adherence to the established capital plan and chain
of command.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeremy S. Mansfield
Chief of Police

Approved for Council Consideration:

: //,/Q’é/aj‘

R. McGrew Village Manager

Serving with a commitment to our community.



12 6% GT°69T’LOT 9L FTIL’T8 68 0€8’€0T 00°000°TTC NOIIVSILSININAY - ZLT 3deQ Tel1ol
Gz T€T  (G0°0G2'T) 00°6¥z’‘e S0°0G2’‘S 00°000'% bututeil/UOTIRONPH 00096-2LT-TOT
09°T zZ1°2G6’¢C 66" LT 88" LY 00°000°¢€ SNOBURTTIDS T 009G66-2LT-TOT
09°2T LOTIE’T 00°0 €6°88T 00°006°T +dwo) s, I3 I0M 00TT6-CLI-TOT
6G°0TT (08°188'9) 00°%08°0L 08°188"'TL 00°000‘G9 ‘sur butpuog/A3TTTAeTT 000T6-2LI-TOT
0€°66G 00°LO¥ 00°0 00°€6S 00°000°T 9beSTTH/STeSN 00098-2LI-TOT
€1°62 00°626'¥¥ 00°00Z’G 00°GLO'GT 00°000°09 §994 TRUOTSSSJ0Id 00928-2LTI-T0T
297 LT 09°96€’2T 06°L9% 0% €¥9'2 00°000°GT LI TYALOYIINOD 0T6T8-ZLI-TOT
9206 T6°9LY 'Y 0G°6T 60°€25'Y 00°000‘6 S9DTAISS TENIOBRIIUOD 008T8-2LI-TO0T
69°9¢ L9°2€8'T 00°0 €E€°L99 0070062 soTTddns 009ZL-2LT-TOT
I1°9 0070622y 00°06L‘2 00°0GL’Z 00°000°G¥ uoTINgTIFUOD IdAOTdWS VSH 008TL-ZLT-TOT
12°% £€9°68L"'Y LE"OTZ LE"0TT 00°000‘S sexe], TT0xAeq 00GTL-2ZLI-TOT
NOIIVILSINIWAY - zZLT 3dea
6€°8€ L8°826'% 8L"9LE"Z €T TLO‘E 00°000‘8 NOIIVTISIOIET - TOT 3ded Te3olL
00708 00°00S 00°000‘2 0070002 0070062 purutei]/uoTledonpy 00096-T0T-TOT
€2°GT L8 €TH 8L°92 €T°9L 007008 sexe], TT0XAed 00GTL-TOT-TOT
06°6T 00°600'% 00°0G€ 00°G66 00°000°S ssbem TToUNO) 00G0L-TOT-TO0T
NOIIVISIOAET - T0T 3dad
gaanjTpuadxy
G¥°G8 6€°76€ /862 67 G0E‘€ET 19°GSZ/LIG'T 00°0G9‘SLL'T SHANIATY TYLOL
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T INAWIMYdEd EOITOd - T0€ 3dea Te3olL
0070 00°00G’T 00°0 00°0 00°00S’T suoT3iRUOQ 00TL9-T0E-TOT
INIWIMYdEd EOITOod - T0E€ 3dad
26768 6€°768'9G¢C 6% °G0E‘€EC T9°GGZ/LTG'T 00°0GT‘PLL'T HONIATY ONIIVIHEdO - 000 3ded Te3iol
0€°6€ 9% %212 8L"TG PG GLE'T 00°006‘€ psuxed 3saI93ul 00699-000-T0T
82 %1 ¥.°000’6 60°%9 9Z°66%'T 00°00G‘0T SOUTA 9OURUTPIO 00959-000-T0T
09°TT T0°0TC‘2 €L702CT 66°68¢C 0070062 s9°4 9STUDURIL STJRD 00TLS-000-TOT
06°T0T (S¥°82) 00°0 S7 826’1 00°006°T @suedTT I0NbTT 000LS-000-TOT
00°00T (8% L¥6) 807689 8V LV6 00°0 SNUSADY 3OY OIFSW 00695-000-T0T
6T %€ 00" €69 LLT 00°0 00°L0E‘26 00°000‘0LZ butaeys snaasy 93e1S 00895-000-T0T
€€ €S 00°00L 007002 007008 00°00§°T sead (1Is/edueTaen/butuoy 00€£8%-000-T0T
00°0 0070062 00°0 0070 0070062 MeTARY -bum/ueld 93TS 0028%-000-T0T
€e€-€8 00°00T 00°00T 007008 007009 994 jusay Tetoeds 00T8%-000-TOT
00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘T MBTADY mozmﬁnm>\qmam 91TS 0008%-000-T0T
(€z°0) 00°G6%0’0¢ 00°0 (00°G¥%) 00700002 s3jTwIsd burqUNTd 006L%-000-T0T
00°8¢ 00°080°T 00°GLT 00°02¥ 00°006°T sjTwIeg AeMaATIQ 008L¥-000-T0T
(12°0) 06°89G608 00°0 (06°89G) 00700008 seod 3JTwisd buTpTIng 00LL%-000-TOT
00°88 00°0€ 00° 0§ 00°022C 007062 $994 JTWIDg 00TS¥-000-TOT
0€°T¥ 05088 06°90¢ 05°619 00°00G6'T *A®Y XeJ, TOOUDS SWOH 2IN3dDBINURK 007€7-000-TOT
00°00T (0% "T1GS) 00°0 0% " TGS 00°0 A3zedoag TeUOSI®g jusnburIeq 000Z2%-000-TO0T
7%°90T Amm.mﬁﬁw z8°€2C 86°GT6'T 00°008‘T sseabasaTTS - ¥S s3aybTT 399138 0050%-000-TOT
0€°€0T (¥8°%06°€2) 8L TLE'TT 787706 8V L 00°000‘GZL ¥S SOTTOd - XBJ TBsY JUuUsIind 00€0%-000-TOT
9%°Z0T  (L0°066°GT) TL°262°01 L0"066 G99 00°000‘059 XeJ Tesy jusiand 0020%-000-TOT
FANTIATI ONILYIEdO - 000 3dea
sanusAsy
, aNAd TYYENTD - TOT Pund
assn (TYIMONEY) TYIRON (ISYHIOHA) HASYHIONI  (TVIRIONEY) TYIWION 1A90Nd AAANINY NOILdI¥OSHA IIIHAN TO
1909 % HONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW GZ0Z/TE/0T 9¢-520¢

HTIVTIVAY

GZ/1T robeg

¥Ood ALIAILDOY

HONVIVd dLXA

0L'€E :po3dTdwoD IeSX TROSTI %
GZ0Z/T€/0T ONIANE dOI¥AEd

NYMYLLYW A0 HEOVTIIA ¥0d I90dHY HINLIANHAXH ANV HONIATI

uemelael :9d
SITUVNIOLS " :I9s
Nd L0:€0 GZ0Z/90/1T



6G°8¢€ TE°LLE'E Tv°088 69°221'2 00°006G°S suoydeTal 00£58-T0€-T0T
€0°¢ 00°SL9 ‘ST 00°0 00°62¢ 00°000°9T Tebat 00928-T0E-T0T
66" ¥ 8E°T0G’6 29°66¢€ z9°86% 00°000°0T LI TYALOYYINOD 0T6T8-T0E~TOT
91°§ €E 787 ‘6 86°06 L9°GTS 00°000‘0T ‘juTeR 3 saiTedey juswdinbm 008LL-T0€-T0T
2L 8E S0°%90’¢€ 90°T€0'T G6°G€6 T 00°000°SG 90UBMOTTY WIOFTUN 0089L-T0€-T0T
21701 TZ°T19L’'82C 60°LET'T 6L°8€2'¢€ 00°000°2¢E TTO 3 sen 00TSL-TOE-TOT
G9°8T 22°908°GT 0L" €02 8L°%29°¢€ 00°TEV ‘6T asuadx® » sotTddng bHuriexsdo 0092L-T0€-T0T
ZEVI 0T°8€L’ZE 18 %971 06°2LYV'S 00°T1Z’'8€E UOTINQTIIUOD JUSUWSITIDY 00%2L-T0E-TOT
16°G 00°028°0T 007002 00°089 00°00G‘TT Junoode TEDTPSW 32TTod 00€£ZL-T0E-TOT
29721 9L ¥LT'6 v ESh AR TANEN 00°00G°0T SuI g3qQ¥/°3TI/A3TITesTd 0002L-T0E-TO0T
v €T GT°9LZ'9G 9€°6TL’E G8°€eCL’s 00°000‘59 SuUIl UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/UITESH 006TL-T0E-TOT
9€°91 90°T¥6 LY €r 8Ly ‘e 76°GLE'6 00°LTIE'LS soxel TToxked 00GTL-T0E-TOT
G6°8T LG 82ZT'G9 L9°TEV'E £€V°62Z ST 00°%5€‘08 sebem swT3a9A0 000TL-TOE-TOT
z29°22 68°FT0'TLE £€2°682'6¢C TT°8LY ‘80T 00° €67 6LV sebeym 00G0L-T0€-TO0T
INFRIYYdEd ®0ITod - T0€ 3ded
G2 6T G9'L¥S‘8TT €8°99L°S GE°09Z'82 00°808°9%1 SANQOYD ® HNIATIAE - G9Z 3ded Te3lon
00°0 00°888°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°888°¢€ T00d IO3ON 00GL6-592-T0T
9162 SYTLYT'ST 00°0 GG 2Zse‘0T 00°006G‘GS€E Ae1ano Teatded 000L6-G9¢2-T0T
66°6T 0L°008'% 00°0 0€°66T°T 0070009 Teiusy burprtng mdd 007¥6-G92-T0T
[4ANS 6090201 00°0 G6°€E6L 00°000‘TT XTINO SN TYNYAINI-Te3lusy jusudrnby 00€¥6-592-T0T
€€°9¢ 90°0T6°T G0°€9¢€ 76°680T 00°000°¢€ sourusjUTER/HUTPTING 000£6-692-10T
99°8 16°99G6'% 96°2LT 60°€EH 00°000°S . I93EM 00L26-G92-10T
€2°6¢ 12°2L6'8 TLTIGY T 6L°L20°€ 00°000‘2T SOT3TTTIN/OTIIODTH 00T26-G92-T0T
0T°2T G8°%L9 8¢ 6G6°922'T GT°G2E’S 00°000‘%¥ SODTAISS TENn3deIluo)d 00818-592-10T
€9°0T GZ'189°¢C 0070 GL"8T€ 00°000°‘€ sotTddns 0092L-592-10T
0% LT FT°LTO LZ 91T 98°2¢z 00°0G8 *qTIIUOD JUSWSITIDY 00%ZL-G92-T0T
00°0 00°02S 00°0 00°0 00°02S 30y butpueds oTqrXeTd °AoTdurd 00TZL-G92-TOT
6T°0% 0G°GGT L2°2S 0G° 70T 00°09¢ Sul d®Q¥/°3TI/AITTTRSTA 0002L-G92-T0T
T€°06G AN A 20°00€ GG L0Z'T 00°00% ‘2 SuIl UOTSTA/Te3IUSd/U3TeSH 006TL-G92-T0T
79 €C 98°9%6 Z6°G¥T v1°€62C 00°0¥%Z'T soxel TT0xked 00GTL-G92Z-T0T
6E°TC z2°892'%1 €0°8€6'T 8L°188°¢ 00°0GT‘8T saobem 00G60L-G92-T0T
SANNO¥D 3 HNIATIING - 69z 3ded
8% LT LY LOT 28T 68°0TE“LT €G°120'69 00°62T1°'162 HOTAIO TVIENED - M¥ETD - GTZ 3ded Te31oL
00°0 00°62G'6¢C 00°0 00°0 00°625°62 INO sILFsURIL 00666-GTZ-TO0T
z8°8¢ 00°6Ge’12C 00°0 00°6¥9’8 00°000°0€ Aetr3ano Te3tded 000L6-GT12-10T
69°LT 88°T9L'S (00°0GL) Z1°8€2'T 00°000‘L bututear/uoTiednpH 00096-GTZ-T0T
00°€T 00°G0€’T 00°0 00°G6T 00°00G'T suadxdsqg/sdysaquii/end 008G66-GTZ-TOT
0Z°s¢ 00°0L8"T 00°02T 00°0€9 00°00G6°2 putysTIqnd/butiutad 00006-STZ-T0T
mm.mw Hm.mwm“v ﬁm.mmm~ mo.wmm“m oo.ooon suoydeTal 00€£G8-GTZ-10T
G €V LG 9TG'F gv-esv’c €v-esv’c 00°000’8 3TPNY 00L08-GTZ-T0T
zE 8T GL"Z86'F GZ°LS¥ GZ LIT'T 00°00T‘9 butjunoooy 00Z08-GTZ-T0T
89 1€ AR A 06°9%G 88°850°¢ 00°006°9 ‘juter/atedsy -drnbx 008LL-GTZ-TOT
9622 ze TIIE’'e L9°991 89°889 00°000‘¢€ Tejusy I938K/9beasoq 000€L-GTZ-T0T
G ec £G°85€’g 8G°89T'T LY 1991 00°000"L sotTddng 90TF30 009ZL-GTZ-T0T
£v°0¢ 66°ELT'Y Z8° €97 T0°928’T 00°000‘9 *qTIJUOD JUSWRITIDY 00¥2L-GTZ-T0T
00°22 76°676°T 00°GLZ 90066 00°00G‘2 suIl asav/eITT/A3ITITARSTA 000ZL-GTZ-T0T
ww.mm MW.WOH“MH 60°2z22'2 mw.mmmHOH oo.ooo“mm SUI UOTSTA/TeIUSQ/U3ITeSH 006TL-GTZ-T0T
: *8¥L Z9°1LS LG TGZ'2C 00°000'8 goxe]l TToILed 00GTL-GTZ-T0T
LG TE 8% LE0'99 9T 0ELL TG 29v‘0¢€ 00°00G ‘96 sobem 0060L-GTZ-TOT
HOIAI0 TVHANID - MIATO — GTZ 3dea
saanjtpusdxy
aNnd TY¥ENED - T0T pund
azsn (TYIIONTY) TYIEON (ASYTIOHAA) HASYFIONI  (TYIRIONEY) TVIWION 1E900g AEANTRY NOILAIYDSEA YAGHAN TO
1909 % HONYTVE GZ02/T€/0T HINOW 5202/1€/01 9z-6202T
HTIVIIVAY ¥od AIIAILOY AONVIVE dLX

Gz/z  :obeg

0L°€E :poleTdwo) Iesx TedSTd
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANE qOI¥HAd
NYMYLIVA A0 EOVTIIA Y04 I¥OdHdd TINILIANIAXE ANV FOANTATI

oe

uemellel :9d
SILYUVNIOLS " I98]
WNd LO:€0 GZ0Z/90/TT



6G°GT 78°LL8 00°2¢€ 9T1°291 00°0%0'T *qTIZUOD JUSUSITIOY 00%ZL-TGL-TOT
Gz vE v1°9LC 76" 1L 98°€VT 00°02¥ SUI a3a¥/eFTI/AITTTAesTd 000ZL-TGL-TOT
vZ°6€ 922852 86 71V PLTL99'T 00°06Z'¥ SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/YITESH 006TL-TGL-TOT
09°€T 10°962°T LZ" 0% 66°€0¢C 00°006°T soxel TToxAed 00GTL-TSL-TOT
6G°G 1279191 00°0 6L°€8 00°006°T sobem SwTIADA0 000TL-TGL-TOT
SV 0T gz evv‘ze G0"€ES ZL"8T9'C 00°290°S¢e sabem 0060L-TGL-TOT
NOTIVIIOE 3 SM¥vd - TGL 3dad
T1°€2 6L°%088% L6°0¥L'E TZ°0L9'%T 00°GLY ‘€9 SY¥oM 0ITdnd - Tvy 3ded Te3ol
8L" €€ 92°€€6'6 Zv 8vL’T ¥L°990°G 00°000°ST s3ybTT 399138 00926-T¥¥-T0T
0070 0070069 00°0 0070 00°00G‘9 T00d I03O0W 00G9L-T¥¥-T0T
LE"TL TLOLTIL'T 00°0 62°282'¥ 0070009 Teajusy burprIng 00%9L-T¥¥-T0T
6€°¢C €L°89¢’g 00°0 LZ TET 00°006°S XINO HSN TYNYAINI-An uedTd SHBeTTTA 00€9L-T¥P-TOT
T7 8T 9% €92’‘¢ G 9€EL G 9€EL 00°000'% satTddns 0092L-T¥¥~T0T
T6° 7T £6°788 28 v LO"GST 00°0%0'T UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWSITIT 00%ZL-T¥¥-TOT
G6°8€ Gz 68T 9€°09 GL°0ZT 00°01€ Sul a3Qy¥/eFTI/AITTTIRSTA 000ZL-T¥%-TOT
TT° %€ 9€°T0L‘T 89°LYE 79°86€°T 00°00T’% SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/YITESH 006TL-T¥%-TOT
iASAl 99°GGE’‘T LZ°9G VE V6T 00°0G6G’T soxe] TT0IARd 00GTL-T¥¥-TOT
LZ €T €% 06891 88 9% L LG %85'¢C 00°GLY ‘6T sobepm 00S0L-T¥%-TOT
SMMOM D0ITdnd - T¥y 3daa
G9°T 0T"€9L°S Gv 8% 06°96 00°098°S NOISSIWWOD DNINNYId - 00% 3ded TeIoL
00°0 00°000's 00°0 00°0 00°000‘S sood ‘bum/ueld 93TS 000Z8-00%-TOT
SZ 1T 00°0TL 00°G¥ 00°06 007008 sebey 006ZL-00%-TOT
0G°TT 01" €S Sv°¢€ 069 00°09 sexe], TT0IAed 00GTL-00%-TOT
NOISSINWOD SNINNVId - 00% 3ded
7€°9T 0T €62°GL 06°T1€9°’¢ 06°90L'¥%T 00°00006 NOILOEASNI ONIATIINd - 08€ 3ded Te3ioL
€0°2T 0T TFE‘EY 00°G8% ‘T 06°8G69'8 00°000‘2ZL 10309dsul ‘UYOSW/3I09TH/ ‘HPTd 00208-08£-T0T
09-€¢€ 007266 TT 05°9%1'2 00°8%09 00°000°8T z0300dsul butquntd 00T08-08€-TOT
NOILDHASNI SNIATIINd - 08¢ 3dsa
00°00T (26°G12) 00°0 26°G12C 00°0 INVID 0¥S - z0¢ 3dea Te3ol
00°00T (26°G12) 00°0 26°G12C 00°0 uoTlesusdwo) SISHIOM 00TT16-20€-T0T
INYID 0¥S - z0€ 3deq
8v" €2 €L°ZH9'ETIL LL"869'GY LZ°€96°81C 007909 ‘z€E6 INARIMYAAd EOITOd - T0E 3ded Telol
8¢°G¢ 74798001 6G°G9T 9z €Tv ‘e 00°00G‘€T AeT3ino Te3TdED 000L6-T0E-TOT
6T°0T €L°086°8 0%°28 . LZ°6T0'T 00°000‘0T UOTIEONpPH 00096-T0€-T0T
8L"¥% 00°061°C 00°0 00°0TT 00°00€‘2 sdTysIoqueN 3 sang 008G6-T0€-T0T
A A 79 TLT'T 00°0 9€°82L 0070002 suoTjowoxd A3TUNUMIOD 00G666-T0€-T0T
00°0 00°00G‘T 00°0 00°0 0070061 sosuadxy UOTIRUOQ 00%S6-T0E-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0009% 00°000‘9% pung juswsasoxdul Teitded 3uod 00€¥6-T0E-TOT
N AAY 70°€€€’9 00°TL9 967999 ‘% 00°000°TT soueusjuTeN pue satedsy 00€£€6-T0€-T0T
66°9¢C 06°069°’¢ 00°0 0G°67ET 00°000‘S uotiesusdwo) SISYIOM 00TT6-T0E-TOT
0€°€T G0°L98 00°0 G6°CET 00°000°T butjutag 00006-T0E-TOT
saanjTpusdxg
aNnd TYEENTD - TOT pund
agsn (‘TYIIONTY) TVIRON (ASYAIOHd) ASYAIONI  (TVIIONIY) TYIRION 139009 AIANTRY NOILATYDSHEA IAIHAN TO
1509 % FONVTVE G202/T€/0T HINOW §Z0Z/T€/0T 92-620¢
ATIVIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALA
0L €€ :pojoTdwo) IeSX TBOSTI % wemel3eR 9d
G20Z/TE€/0T SNIAGNE QOI¥Hd STINVIGOLS "0 :I9Sn
Gz/c  :9beg NYMYLIVA A0 HOVTIIA Y04 I90ddd H¥ALIANEAXH ANY HANHAHT Nd LO:€0 G202/90/1T



8T°68£'€89'T 89" €€V ‘L6C HONVTIVE dNAd aNd

PI°TL8'ZEE Y1 TL8'ZEE GZ-¥2Z0Z - SMMNLIANAIXH/SHAONIAHY A0 ILAN

89°€EY ‘L6C 89°€EV'L6C AONYIVE ANQd “DHd

00°00T (9€°%80'€G0°T) (89°GTIT‘8ET) 9€°%¥80°€G0 T 0070 SHINLIANEAXE 3 SHANFIATY A0 LAN

v1°9¢ SLT8LY'TIE'T LT 127’191 SZ TLT'$9¥ 00"0G9'GLL'T SHINLIANIAXH TYIOL

Gh°G8 6E€°76€£'8GC 67 Goe’‘ce T9°GGC LIG'T 00°0G9'GLL'T SHANAARY TYIOL

:aNAd TYEENID - T0T pund

71°9¢ GL*8LY'TIE T LT T2 19T GZ TILT'%97¥ 007069 ‘SLL'T STINLIANIIXA TYIOL

L6°9T T8 LEY 'SS TT'TET'T 6T FEE'TT 00°TLL'99 NOTLVAIDHY 3 S¥dvd - TSL 3deq Te3on

0070 00°000‘0T 00°0 0070 00°0000T Aer3ano te3Tded 000L6-TGL-TOT

0012 00°066°¢€ 00°0 00°060°T 00°000‘S ‘AISS Ten3deAIUOD 008T8-TIGL-TOT

89 ¢C¥ L ZT0'Y 00°0 9Z°186°C 00°000‘L Teausy HBurpTTng MAA 006LL-TGL-TOT

17°82 §z-LTL'S 00°0 SLzLz'e 00°000‘8 AINO HSN TYNJIAINI-Te3lusy jusudinby 008LL-TSL-TOT

08" ¥ 80°968°¢ 86°6€ 26 EVT 00°000‘¢€ sotTddns 00L2L-TSL-TOT

saxnjyTpusdxy

aNnd TYIENID - TOT pund

assn (TYIIONEY) TYWEON (HSYAYDHAA) FSYHIONI (TYIMONEY) TYIRMON 1A900g AIANITNY NOILATYOSHEA YAGHAN TD
1509 % AONYIVE 6202/1€/0T HINOW G20Z/1€/0T 92-620¢

ATV TIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX

Gz/%  :obeg

NVYMYLLVIN 40 HOVTIIIA ¥0d ILd0dHd HYNLIANHIXH ANV HOANHAHE

0L"€€ :po3sTdwoD IeSX TEROSTI
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANA dOI¥HEd

%

uemel1el :dd
SIIUVINIOLS " I980
Wd L0:€0 G20Z/90/1T



LG"92 T8°8LZ’T8 G8°GZT'L 6T 11V ‘62 007069 0TI FONYNIAINIVH - €9% 1ded Teaol
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T pututeay/uoTieonpy 00096-£9¥%-20¢2
€1°6€ 00°GLT'ZT 00°0 00°628°L 00°000‘02 Tejusy burpTTtnd Mdd 00¥¥6-£9%-20¢
€0°62 €6°779'0T 0070 LO"GGE'F 00°000°GT AINO FSN TYNYEINI-Te3usy juswdinbi 00E£76-£9%-20¢C
1€°62 62°8%8 v LLT TL°TGE 00°002'T 2ybTT I9YSetTd 00G26-£9¥-20¢
G8°0€ 80°¥8¥% 00°0 Z26°G1¢C 00°00L +dwo) sIdIOoM 00TT6-£9%-202
7€ 0¥ 00°069'8 00°000‘S 00°068°S 00°00G¥%T Ten3ioeIluo)d 008T8-£9%-202
€6°9 GG°860°CT 66°0T G7 106 00°000‘€T seoTTddng butiexsdo 0092L-£9%-202
v ze VL 9TE'T 89°%9 97 €8¢ 00°00L'T qTIIUOD FUWITISY 00%2L-£9%-20C
L8°6C €6°L6% G0°90T L0°212 00°0TL SUI a3aQ¥/°FTI/AITTTARSTA 0002L-£9%-202
90° 6% L6°9%G'¢C ¥%°809 €0°€S¥ ‘2 00°000°’S SUI UOTSTA/TERIUSU/Y3ITESH 006TL-E9%-202
L8°6T P1°€26'T LZ2°08 98°9LY 00°00% ‘2 soxe], TToIAeg 00GTIL-E£9%-20C
00°0 00°0GS’T 00°0 0070 00°06S‘T sobem SWTIIDA0 000TL-€9%-20C
28781 8T €¥S’LT 86°LLO'T z8°98¢£’9 00°0€6°¢€E sobepn 0060L—-€9%-202
FONYNIINIVN - €9% 3ded
79708 78 %2y L8T 00°089°0¢2 91°GGZ ‘26T 00°089°6LE NOIILONYLSNOD - TG 3ded Te3ioL
00°00T (00°089°02) 00708902 00°089°0%2 00°0 LOAL0¥Yd EHAINME MMVINY 000L6-TG¥-20¢
00°0 00°08T’€T 000 00°0 00°08T’‘€T T00d I0310W 020Z8-15%-202
00°0 00°000‘08T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘08T paoduod 0T0Z8-T1S5%-20¢2
00°0 00°000’0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T putrdrazs jusuweaed 0€8T8-1S5¥-20¢C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0000T Tess 3Deid 0Z8T8-15%7-20¢C
70" L6 787726’V 00°0 9T GLG'T9T 007006991 Tess drud 00818-1G¥-20¢2
NOILDNYLSNOD - TGy 3dea
L9°9¢€ zT°%98'ST 0T GIG‘E 8L°G8T'6 00°0G0“g2 NOIIVILSININAY - z,T 3deQ Te3lolL
00°0 00°00€’T 00°0 00°0 00°00€’T SNOJUBRTTIDSTH 009G66-2LT-20¢C
00°0 00°00T‘2 0070 00°0 0070012 S99d pue SISUSDITT 00068-2LT-202C
L6°G9 £€9°918 LE"E8S'T LETEBS'T 00°00% ‘¢ 3TPnyY 00.08-2LT-202
S9°¥e €0°182'T LY TLT L6°8T¥H 00°00L°T butjunoooy 00208-2LT-202
60°6€ R 241 8% CL Ge"g8e 00°0€EL *qTIUOD FUSWSITIDY 00%2L-2LT-202
L6°2¥ 90°%TT 96°2¥ 76°68 007002 SUl d®ay¥/e3ITI/AITITARSTA 0002L-2LT-202
16768 €€ 66T 89°LVE L9700L'T 0070061 SUI UOTSTA/TEB3IUSA/U3TH 006TL-2LT-202
L6°6E 92°826G 0£°68 L TIGE 00°088 soxel TToxked 00GTL-2LT-202
6E°FE 92°080°6 ¥8°L0C'T L 6GL'Y 00°0¥8°€T sabeym 00G0L-2LT-202
NOIIVYLSININAY - ZLT 3ded
saanyTpusdxy
g€z g TV €18'18¢ 2G°98L'96 6G°TE0'06T 00°G¥8‘TLSG SHANNIATY TYIOL
€2 €€ I €18°18¢€ zG°98L'96 6G°TE0'06T 00°G¥8‘TLS AANIATY ONIIVEEA0 - 000 3ded TeiolL
0z°9¢ €8°020'T 00°0 LT"6LS 00°009°T psured 3seI8jul 00G99-000-20¢
00°0 00°G6¥z’0€C 00°0 00°0 00°Svz’0cC ¥aQ WOIF UOTINQTIIUOD 00%¥85-000-20¢2
00°00T (6£°908°L9) 6£°908°L9 6£°908L9 00°0 JuswesangsTtd Aousby TeooT - TG 10V 00L7S-000~-20¢
8L°GE L6 E€SE’8TC £€1°086 '8¢ €0°9¥%9 ‘12T 00°000‘0%€ snusa®y TG 3OV 009%5-000-20¢
AONIATE ONIIVIAIO — 000 3d=da
sanusAsyg
LATILS YOLYW - Z0Z PUndi
assn (TYIONEY) TYIION (ASYAIDEA) (TYIONGY) TYIION 139009 AIANTNY NOILATYDSEA IIGHAN TO
19d9 ¢ AONVIYL GZ0Z/TE€/0T HLNOW GzZ02/1€/0T 92-G202
ATIVTIVAY ¥0od XLIAIILOY AONVTIVE dLX

G2/ tobeg

0L €¢ :pojeTdwo) Iesx TROSTA
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIUNI QOIY¥Ed
NYMVLLVN A0 HEOVTIIA ¥Od L90dHY HINLIANHAXH ANV HANIAHYT

o°

uemel1eR :d4d
SIIMVINIOLS " I8s()
Wd LO:€0 GZ0Z/90/1T



7G°62T1°876 T1G6°L99'6GL FONVIVE dNQJI aNd
G§6°0%S‘8G¢C G6°0%G ‘85¢Z GZ-%20Z - SHENLIANAIXHE/SHONIAHTY IO IIEN
TG"L99‘6GL TG"L99 ‘6GL HONYIVE ANQd °9Hdg
00°00T 26 8LO'OL T0°92% ‘6% (z6°8L0°0L) 00°0 SHINLIANEAXE 3 SHANIATI A0 LAN
67" G¥ 67" VEL'TIE 16°09€’LY TG 0TIT‘09¢C 00°G¥8’TLS SHINLIANIIXT TYIOL
AR T €18‘18€E 2G°98L'96 6G°TE0'06T 00°G¥8'TLS SHANTIATE TYIOL
PIATELS ¥OLYN - 202 pund
67 "G 67 "VEL'TIE 167 09€’L¥ TG 0TT‘09¢ 00°G¥8‘TLS SHINLIANIAXA TYIOL
00°9 00°82T°T 00°0 00°¢cL 00°002‘T SADIAYES JIAAVYL - 08F 3ded Teloln
009 00°82T°T 00°0 00°2L 007002t SubTs OTIFRIL 0082L-08%-20¢C
SHOTIA¥ES JIJAVMIL - 08% 31deq
§8°2S z9°8¢€0’9¢ 9G°6€0°9T 8€°98T’6C 00°G62Z’SS FONVYNILNIVN YHINIM - 8LF 3desd Te3oq
LS 9L 92 %L8’T 00°0 7L°G2T’9 00°000‘8 Tejusy burpTing Mad 007¥6-8LV-202
0€°TT €L°9zv’'8 00°0 LZ ELO'T 00°00G‘6 XINO SN TYNYHAINI-Te3lusy jusudinbg 00€E¥6-8LY-202
00°00T  (00°00L’%) 00°0 00°00L'¥ 00°0 TenioeIjuo)d 008T18-8L¥-202Z
62" 8L 8L TIVE'Y Zv 897 ‘GT 22°8G9°GT 00°00002 sotTddns -xedo 0092L-8L¥-20¢C
6T"L S% 0TS L LT GG 6€E 00° 0SS *qTI3uo) "ITIVNG 007ZL-8L¥-202C
9L 2% ZL"88 9T €€ 82°99 00°GST Sul a3Q¥/°FTI/AITTTgesTa 000ZL-8L¥-202
9L 0% 08°¥8T"T 82°€0¢ 0Z°G1I8 00°000‘2 SUI UOTSTA/Telud/Y3lTesH 006TL-8L¥~-C0C
70°G 80°126 GL"TT 26° 8% 00°0L6 soxe]l, TToxAed 00GTL-8L¥-202
00°0 00°00L’€E 00°0 00°0 00°00L‘E sobem SWTIILAQ 000TL-8LP-20C
LE"9 0870696 £€2°G66¢C 02°699 00°0G€‘0T sebem 0060L-8L¥-20¢
’ HONYNIINIVW YHINIM - 8L% 3deq
saanjTpuadxy
LATILS YOLYW - Z0Z PUumnd
assn ("TYIMONEY) TYIRON (HSYAIOHAA) ASYAIONI (TYIMONEY) TYIRION 1990Ng AHANTNY NOILAdT¥OSHEA IAGHNAN TO
19049 % HONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINORW §Z0Z/T€/0T 92-520¢
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE LA

S¢/9

:obeg

NYMYLLVIN A0 HOVTIIA d0d IY0dHd HINLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHI

0L €€ :pejeoTdwo) IeSx TROSTI &
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANI QOI¥=Ed

ueMellRN 9d
SIIIVINIOLS " aIesN)
Wd LO:€0 GZ0Z/90/T1T



000 007067 ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0S¥ T sebep swTlIDA0 000TL-8L¥—-€0Z
€9 76°096'9 62°G1Z 90°697% 00°0€% 'L sebem 00S0L-8LF-€0C
FONYNTINIVN SIINIM - 8LF 3ded
9921 9Z°80T1'G8 069121 VLTTEE'CT 00°0%% ‘L6 TONYNALNIVH - £9% 3ded Te3loln
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 00°006G PutuTeal/UoTIRONPH 00096-£9%-£0C
99°29 8z2°1L86'¢C 00°0 ZL ZTI0'S 00°000’8 Tejusy butpTrnd Mdd 007 ¥#6-£9%-£02
00°0 00°00G ‘L 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘L TYNYILXE-TVINT LNIWd IN0H S0EP6-E97-€0T
€V 02 19°8L6°€ 00°0 6€°1T20'T 00°000‘S XTINO HSN TYNYFAINI-Telusy jusudinbyg 00EV6-€9%—-€0C
66°LT 80°¥786 00°0 z6°G12C 00°002’T -dwop szoxIoM 00TT6-£9%-€0¢2
00°0 00°00G’0% 00°0 00°0 00°00G0% Ten3oeIluo)d 008T8-£9%-£0¢
12°0T 9L ¥LL 0T 00°0 RARTAANN 00°000°2T se1Tddng burieasasdo 0092L-€9%-€02
00°0¢ 20 ¥iL 62°GP 86°G8T 00°0€6 *QTIJUOD JUWIFSY 00¥2L-E9%-€0¢2
T0°T¥ 8E°€GT 0€°€G 29°90T 00°09¢ SuI a®Q¥/°FTI/AITTTIARSTA 0002L-£9¥%-£0¢
L G¥ 06°69%'T £0°L0OE 0T"¥%€2’'T 00°00L‘Z SUI UOTSTA/TB3IUSQ/YU3TeSH 006TL-E€9¥-€0C
FETGT L8°692'T G6°GS €1°0€C 00°00G6°T sexe], TToxAed 00STL-£9%-€0¢C
$9°%C 12°96¢ 6L°€8 6L°€8 00°0%€E sobem awT3ISA0 000TL-E97-€0C
EL"LT GT 9766 €T T°TLY G8°ST0’¢E 00°0T0‘LT sabepm 00S0L-£9¥%-€0¢2
FONVNILNIVW - £9% 3dea
L TF €S PS8 LLT 00°0 Ly sve'LeT 00°00T‘S0€ NOILONYLSNOD - TG% 3dea Te3ol
ELTLE €G°7GL'89T 00°0 LV ShZ'20T 00°000°TLZ TYES dIHD 000Z8-TS¥-£02
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°SzZ 00°000‘G2 TYES MOWHD 0T818-TIS¥-€0¢C
00°0 00°00T’6 0070 00°0 00°00T‘6 T00d I03OH 008T8-TSP-£02C
NOILONYLSNOD - TGy 3ded
25762 LG"GT6'ET 80°9zv 'z £v°628°S 00°SPL‘6T NOILWILSININAY - ZLT 3ded Te3ol
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000’2 S994/S9SUSDTT 00068-ZLT-£02Z
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 Tebe1 00928-ZLT-€02
Sv°¥8 og-gee 0L°992'1 0L°992'T 00°00G6°T 3TPOY 00L08-ZLT-£02
G8°¢e 29°8%8 887201 8€°1GC 00°00T’T butaunoooy 00208-2ZLT-€02
GL T¥ €8°8¢€¢C LY €V LT TLT 00°0T¥# *qTIIUOD JUWIZDY 00%ZL-ZLT-€02
L2 ZE LE"80T z8°6¢ €9°16G 00°09T SuI a3Q¥/°ITI/AITITARSTA 0002L-2LT-€02C
LG 8L 09°8LZ 68°80¢C 07" 120'T 00°00€’T SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSA/UITH 006TL-CLT-€0C
zZ1°6¢ G8°ETS 19°€G GT°T12C 00°GZL soxe], TToxked 00STL-ZLT-€0C
LO" LT 00" %69 ‘L TL V2L 00°9G68°¢2 00°06G6°0T ssbem 00S0L-2LT-€0C
NOIIVMISININAY - zLI adsa
saanjtpusdxy
€16 82 %06 ‘9T¥ T1°996°6 2L°0L8'TY 00°GLL'8GY SHANIATI TYIOL
€16 8Z 706 '9T¥ T1°996°6 ZLT0L8'TY 00°GLL'85% HAANIATY ONILVYHEdO - 000 3dsd Te3lolL
00°0 00°GLL'8ZC 00°0 00°0 00°GLL'8ZZ soueTeg puni IESL IOTIJ 00669-000-£02
0€°€T 20" L9L 00°0 86°2EC 00°000°T pauxey 3saId3jul 005§99-000-£0¢
0070 00°000°0TT 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0TT butaeys snusasy peoy A3unod 00055-000-€0¢
66° 7€ 92°29¢’LL T1°996'6 PLTLEQ'TE 00°000‘6TT snuaAsy TG 30V 009%5-000-€0¢
ANNIATY ONIIVIEdO - 000 2adeda
sanusAlyg
IETNLS TYO0T - €02 pung
azsn (TYWIONTY) TVIION (ASYAIOHAA) HASYEIONI  (‘TYIRIONEY) TVRION 135009 AIANIRY NOILdIYDSHEA YAGHAN TD
1909 % ADINYIVL GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW GZ02/1€/01 92-620¢
ATIVTIVAY ¥od ALIAIIOY HONVIVE dLX
0L°€€ :peoleTdwo) Iesx TeOSTAd % ueMe13eR gd
G202/T€/0T ONIANE 4OI¥dEd STINVINOLS ‘0 :I9sn
Gz/L :eobeg NVYMYLIVN A0 HOVITIA ¥0d L90dH¥ HINLIANIIXH ANV HONTATT Nd L0:€0 SZ0Z/90/1T



GT°8T6G¥E ZE°GGS 186G FONVIVE aNNd aNH

(8% "8LS'TTT) (87 °8LG'TTT) GZ-720Z - STMALIANAIKH/SHAOANIATY A0 ILAN

TE"GGG 18S9 ZE"GSST18S FONYIVE ANQd °9Hd

00°00T 69°850'%2T (T0"G%9’8) (69°8G0‘%2T) 0070 SHINLIANAIXH 3 SHANIATY A0 IIAN

LT°9¢€ 6G°G¥8°26¢C 2T T19’8T T7°626°G9T 00°GLL'8S¥ SHTINLIANAIXHA TYIOL

€1°6 82 706 '9T¥ T1°996°6 ZLT0L8'T¥ 00°GLL'8G¥ SHANHATY TYLOL

$IETELS T¥00T - £0Z Pund

LT 9€ 6G°G78'¢26¢C ZT°T119781 TV 626 'G9T 00°GLL"'8G¥ SHYNLIANIIXH TYIOL

00°0 00°00Z'T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°T SHOIAYES OIJAVEL - 08% 3dsd TeaolnL

00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T subts 0082L-08%-£02

SHOIAYES JI4dvdl - 08% 3dea

GT°8S €2 LIL'FT G896 %1 LL"Z2G'0C 00°062'S¢E FONUNILNIVA YHINIM - 8L% 3ded Te3lOoL

0G6°09 GET09T’¢E 00°0 G9°6£8'% 00°000’8 Teausy HPUTPTINd MAQ 00%¥6-8L¥-€0¢C

00°0 00°000"9 00°0 00°0 00°000"9 X7INO HSN TYNYAINI-Te3usy jusudinbyg 00€¥6-8LF-£02

00°00T (00°008°T) 00°008°T 00°008°T 00°0 Ten3oeajuod 00818-8L¥-£02

L8°TVPT (%2 89L’E) vZ-89L'zl ¥2°89L'CT 00°000‘6 seTTddng butiexsdo 00Z8L-8L¥-£02

6€£°9 L8 TTV 06°2T £1°82 00°0%F *qTIJUOD QUSWSITIDY 00¥ZL-8LF-£02

Z1° 0% 98°89 80°€2C P1°9F 00°GTT suI qRQ¥/°ITT/AITTTARSTA 0002L-8L¥-£02

G €T 0C°€VL'T 8T €€T 08°9€G 00°08Z'c SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSA/YITESH 006TL-8LV—-£0T

70" 9 GZ°0%S G8°GT GL %€ 00°GLS soxel TToxAed 00GTL-8LV-€0C

seanjtpuadxy

IAFELS TYD0T - £0¢ pund

adzsn (TYRIONEY) TYIMON (ASYAYOAA) HSYAIONI  (TYINONEIY) TYRION 139009 IANTNY NOILAIYDSHEA AAGHAN TO
1509 % FONVTIVE GZ02/TE€/0T HINOW G202/1€/0T 92-G20¢

ATIVTIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY HONY'TYE dLX
0L"€€ :Pe3STdWOD JeSx TEeDSTd § uemelqeR :4d

GZ/8 :obeg

G20Z/TE/0T ONIANE dOI¥Hd
NYMVLLVA A0 HOVTIIA d0d LHY0dHY HINLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHY

SILIVWIOLS "L +39s)]
Wd LO:*E0 G20C/90/TT



ZL"8GT’88L 0€°L8T'¥T0'T HONVTIVE aNAF aNI

(6z°98%'622) (62°98%'622) GZ-¥202 - SHMALIANAAXHE/SANNIAATY A0 LAN

0£°LBT'¥TI0’T 0€°L8T'%#T10’T HONVTIYE ANAd *9mHd

00°00T (TL LST’E) (TO"GLT) TLTLSY '€ 00°0 STINLIANEIXE 3 SHANIATY A0 IEN

FE'T 78°1897€6L TO"GLT 91°818°0T 007005708 STINLIANIAXE TYIOL

LL'T €T"%22’'06L 00°0 L8°GLZ'FT 007006708 SHANIARY TYIOL

'¥aa - 8yz pung

vE"T 78" 189 ‘€6L TO°GLT 9T1°8180T 00°00G‘%08 STINLIANIAXE TYIOL

FE'T 78°189'€6L T0"GLT 9T 8180T 00°00S ‘%08 INARNIOTIAEA OIWONODE - 8z, 3ded Te3of

G970 66°660'GVL 10°0 T0°006°% 00°000‘06GL Ae1ano Te3tded 000L6-82L-8¥C

LE"TE ze-18z’e 00°0 89°8IL'T 00°000°‘S ONIMYYd HAY INOYA ¥OA INIVWN TIJVISANV'T 00¥88-82L-8¥C

00°%1T €67008°GSe 00°GLT LY 66T'% 00°000‘0¢€ uoTjoword A3TUNUMIO) 00088-82L-8%2

0070 00°00G‘%T 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘%T butaTnsuod vaa 02928-82L-8%2

0070 00°000°’s 00°0 0070 00°000‘S TebeT vaa 01928-82L-8%¢

INARAOTEARA OIWONODE - 8zZL 3ded

saanjTpusdxy

LL"T €1 ¥22'06L 00°0 L8°GLZ'VT 00°00G ‘%08 SANNIATI TYLIOL

LL™T €1°%22'06L 000 L8°GLT'FT 00°005‘%08 ANNIATY ONILYIEd0O - 000 3ded Te3olL

00°0 00°000‘Z¥L 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2¥L soueTeRg PUNi IPSX IOTIJ 00669-000-8%2Z

ZL TG6 (L8 GLL'ZT) 00°0 L8 GLZ'FT 00°00S‘T paurey 3s8I93UT 00699-000-8¥%¢

00°0 00700019 0070 0070 00700019 sexe], TedY 3ULIIAND 00Z0%-000-8%¢C

FANIATY ONIIVIEdO - 000 3adsa

SanNuUaALYg

¥aa - 8¢ pund

adzsn ("TYIMONEGY) TYIION (ASYAIOHAA) ASYAIONI (TYIMONEY) TYINON 139dNd QEANTNY NOILdI¥OSHAQ AAGNAN TD
19449 % AONYTVE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW §202/1€/0T 92-620¢

ATAVIIVAY ¥0od ALIAIILOY AONVIYE dLA

sz/6 robeg

0L°€c :pojzeoTdwo) Ie9X TBOST
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANE AOT¥Hd
NYMYLLVN A0 HOVTIIIA ¥0d Id0dHY HYNLIANAIXH ANV HONHAHI

$

uemel1leN :9d
STILUVINIOLS " :I8sN
Nd LO:€0 G20C/90/1T



LT 66T'02 EONVIVE aNAA aNH
IONVIVE aNAd *9F9

00°00T (LT 66T°02) 00°21Z’8 LT°661°0¢C 00°0 STYNLIANTAXT 3 SHANIATE A0 IIAN
00°00T  (09°00L’€ET) 00°6LZ'9 09°00L’€T 0070 STINIIANIIXT TYIOL
00°00T (LL"668‘€E) 00°L8% ‘%1 LL"668'¢€E 00°0 SHANIATY TYIOL

aNQd NOILDHASNI ONIATIING - 6¥C Pund

00°00T (09 00L‘€ET) 00°GLZ’9 09°00L‘ET 00°0 STINLIANIIXA TYIOL
00°00T  (09°00L‘ET) 00°GLZ'9 09°00L’ET 00°0 SNOIILOEASNI ONIATINd - LZ9 3ded Te3lof
00°00T (09°00€‘€T) 00°SL8‘S 09°00€‘€T 00°0 SNOILDEIASNI OHNIQTING 0TT08-LZ9-6%C
00°00T (007 00%) 00°00¥% 00°00¥% 00°0 10308dsur butqumnid 00T08-L29-6%C
SNOILDEASNI SNIATIIngd - Lz9 31deda

saanjTpusdxy

00°00T (LL"668°€€E) 00" L8Y‘¥T LL"668"¢€E 00°0 SHNANIATI TYIOL
00°00T (LL"668€€) 00°L8Y'¥T LL°668'¢CE 00°0 ANNIATY ONILVIHAIO - 000 3deq Te3IOL
00°00T  (LT"G) 00°0 LT"G 00°0 pauiey 3saa33ul 00599-000-6%2
00°00T (00°2998) 00°G8T‘¢ 00°299°8 00°0 siTwIeg butqumTd 006L%-000-6¥%2
00°00T  (00°0%8°€) 00°0TL’T 00°0%¥8°¢ 00°0 so9d 3JTWISg TROTURUYDSH 0ZLLY-000-6%C
00°00T (09°€62'S) 00°€¥C’2 09°€62’S 00°0 S994d JTWISd TeOTIJOSTH OTLL?-000-6¥%C
00°00T (00°660‘9T) 00°6%€’L 00°660°9T 00°0 sead 3JTwIeg DBuTrpTIng 00LLV-000-6¥%2
ANNIATE ONILVIAIO — 000 3deq

sanusAsy

aNNd NOILDEASNI ONIATING - 6% Pund

agsn (TYIIONEY) TYIRON (ISYHIDEA) HSYAMONI (TYINEONEY) TYIRION LHDANd THANHNY NOILAIY¥DOSHA FHINAN TD
1oad % HDONYTIYd GZ0Z/T€E/0T HLNOW G202Z/T€E/0T 9¢-gc0c¢
HTIVYTIVAY ¥Ood ALIATILOV HDONYIVd dLX
0L°€€ :poleTdwo) IeSX TEROSTAd % ueMell1RH :9d
G20Z/TE/0T ONIANE dOI¥Hd STIMVIMOLS ' :Xesn

Gz/0T :ebed NYMYLIYA A0 EOVITIA ¥0d IMOdTd H¥ALIANZAXE ANV HONIATY Wd LO:E€0 SZ0Z/90/TT



LG 607 ‘ZS€E z0-98z’1S¢€ HONY'TIVd aNNd AN

€€ 0L8 €€°0L8 GZ-%20Z - SHMALIANIAIXT/SHOANIAHY IO LEN
z0°98Z°16G¢E 20°982°'15¢€ AONYIVE ANQJ “DHd

00°00T (zz°€92) 00°0 [AARATA 00°0 STMALIANIIXE 3 SHANIATY JI0 LAN
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEHYNLIANIAXE TVLOL
00°00T (ZZ-€G2) 0070 [4AR X4 00°0 SHNNAATI TYIOL

SLOELOYd HDYTITIIA - 0GC Pundg

00°00T (zz°€52) 00°0 2C EST 00°0 SHOANIATT TYLOL
00°00T (zz €s2) 00°0 2C ESC 00°0 AONTATY DNILVEHIO - 000 3dea Te3of
00°00T (zz-€52) 00°0 [AARAT4 00°0 pauaeyd 3ssasjul 00699-000-09¢
AOANIATY ONIIVEHdO - 000 3ded

sonuaAdy

LOALOEd HDVTIIA - 0GC Pung

aasn (TYINIONEY) TYWION (EISYE¥OEd) HESYHIONI (TYINIONEY) TYWEON LAaDANd dHEANINY NOILAIYDSHA YHENON TD
9d9 % HONY'IYE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW §20Z/1T€/0T 92-620¢C
ATEVTIVAY 404 ALIAILDY HONV'TIVd dLX
0L €€ :peojeTdwo) Ie9X TEOSTH % uemell1el :9d
§20¢/T€/0T DNIANA dOTHHd STIMVINOLS "0 :I9Sn

GZ/TT :ebeg NYMYLLYN A0 HDVTIIA ¥0d IL90dHd HINLIANHAXH ANY HANHAHI Wd LO:€0 §20Z/90/TT



8T°6V0'T GG'8%0’T FONYTIVE ANAJA aNI

0670 060 GZ-%20Z - STENLIANAIXE/SAONIATE J0 IHEN

GG'8¥0‘T GG"8%0'T HONYIVE ANQd °9Hd

00°00T (e1°0) 00°0 €1°0 00°0 SHYALIANIIXHE ¥ SHANAATY A0 ILAN

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHINLIANEAXHE TYIOL

00°00T (€T1°0) 00°0 €T°0 00°0 SHNNIATY TYIOL

$aNQd TINLIEAMOA - G9Z bund

00°00T (€T°0) 00°0 €T°0 00°0 SANNIATY TYIOL

00°00T (€T°0) 00°0 €T°0 00°0 HONIATY ONIIVIEIO - 000 3ded Teiod

00°00T (€T°0) 0070 €T°0 00°0 pauied 3s8xe3jul 00699-000-59¢

AONIATY HNIIVIEI0 - 000 3dea

SONUDADY

aNQd FEIALIEANOd - G9Z PUund

adsn ("TYIMONEY) TYIRMON (ASYAIOHAA) HSYAIONI (TYIMONEY) TYIRON 135dNd AEANINY NOILAI¥DSTEA IAINAN TD
19049 % HONY'TIYL G20Z/T€/0T HINOW Gz0zZ/1€/0T 92-520¢

ATIVIIVAY ¥Od .ALIAILOY FONVIVE LA
0L°€€ :peareTdwo) IeSx TEOSTI & weme1e 4d
GZ0Z/T€/0T SNIANZ AOI¥Ed STINVINOLS ‘0 :Iesn

§z/z1 :ebed NYMYLIVA A0 AOVTIIA ¥0d I¥OdHT W¥NLIANAIXE ANV FONTATT Wd LO:€0 §20Z/90/TT



10°1%2’S 7 0062 HONVTIVE aNAd aN"

TLTE€T0’S TLTE€T0’S GZ-7Z0Z - SMENLIANAIXHE/SHONIATY A0 LAN

I¥°00G°‘¢C T#°005°2C HONVIVE aNOQd *9OHd

00°00T TT°€LT'T (88°L68) (TT°€LZ’'2) 00°0 SHINLIANIAXH 3 SANANIATY A0 LAN

1Z°81 G1°822'0T 88°L68 G8°LLZ'Z 00°906‘2T SHYNLIANIIXH TYIOL

70°0 92°1T06‘2T 00°0 VLY 007906‘2T SHNNIATI TYIOL

$ANQA NOIIVONAd SNINNILNOD HOITOd - €LZ Pundg

TZ°8T §T°82Z'0T 88°L68 G8°LLZ'T 0079062t STINLIANEAXA TYIOL

12°8T G1°822'0T 887168 G8°LLZ'Z 0079062T NOIIVILSININAY - 0Z€ 3ded Te3lol

LL"8 TL°60%'TT 00°0 62°960°T 00°906‘2T §3s0D ButureAL I9Y30 20856-02E-€ELZ

00°00T  (9G°T18T'T) 887 .68 96 T8T’'T 00°0 ToARI] - buturexg T0856-02E-€LT

NOIILVYLSINIWAY - 0Z€ adea

saanjyTpusdxy

%0°0 9z°106‘2CT 00°0 VLY 0079062t SHNNIATI TYLOL

v0°0 9Z2°106°21T 00°0 VLY 00790621 HAANAATY ONILVIHd0 - 000 3ded Telol

0070 00°906°L 0070 00°0 00°906°L soueTRd PUNd ILSX I0TId 00669-000-€LZ

00°00T (PL"¥) 0070 VLY 00°0 pauIed 3saI83jul 00699-000-€LZ

00°0 00°000°Ss 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘Ss spung Jjueid 0077S-000-€LC

AONIATY ONIIVIHIO - 000 3ded

sanuLADY

aNQd NOII¥ONAd SNIANILNOD HDITOd - £LZ pund

azsn (TYIIONGY) TYIRON (ASYAIDHAA) FSYTIONT (TYIRIONEY) TYIRNON 1495009 AHANANY NOILAIMOSHA AHENAN IO
10ad % HONY' IV GZ0Z/T€E€/0T HINOKW Gz0zZ/T€/0T 92-6202

HTIVTIVAY

Gz/€1  :9begq

HONYTIVE dLX
0L° €€ :Ppol3dTdwo) IedX TROSTI %
G20Z/TE/0T SNIANE dOI¥IEd
NYMYLIVA A0 AOVTIIA Y04 IMOdEd FINLIANHIXHE ANV HANTATY

404 ALIAILDY

uemell1eN :9d
SILAVIWIOLS * [ :I9s()
Nd L0:¢€0 G20Z/90/1T



Ly 202’ 90°€9T'T HONYTIVE ANAJd NI

89°00T’T 89°00T'T GZ-¥20Z - STENLIANAIXHE/SHONIATE IO IHEN

90°€9T'T 90°€9T'T AONYIVE ANAd - 9Hd

00°00T LZ°T9 96°¥¥G (Lz"19) 00°0 STYALIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LAN

90°z¢€ €€°906'T v €62 L9°668 0079082 SHENLIANAAXE TYIOL

88°6¢ 09°L96°T 0% " 8€E8 0% °8¢8 00°908‘2 SHANTATY TYILOL

IONINIVML EDILSAL - FLZ Pund

90°z¢ €€°906°T v €62 L9°668 00°908°2 STANLIANIAXE TYLOL

90°C€E €€°906°T 77 €62 L9°668 00°908°2 NOIIVILSININAY - 0Z€ 3dea Te3ol

90z €€°906°T ¥v €62 L9°668 00°908‘2 buturear 00856-02E-¥LT

NOILWILSINIWAY - 02¢€ 3desa

saanjyTpuadxy

88762 09°L96°T 0% °8€8 0% °8¢€8 00°908°‘2 SHANTIATY TYLOL

88762 09°L96'T 0% -8€8 0% " 8€8 0079082 ANNAATE ONILYIEJ0 - 000 3ded Te3olL

00°0 00°TI8'T 00°0 00°0 00°T18’T odueTRd PUNI IBSX IOTIJ 00669-000-%LZ

9278 09°96T 07" 8¢€8 0% -8€8 00°666 SNUSASY PUNI Z0OE 00¥¥6-000-¥LZ

ANNIATY ONILYIAIO - 000 3deqa

sonusAdy

ONINIVIL EOILSAL - $LZ pund

aasn (TYIIONEY) TYIEON (ISYMMOHAA) HSYHIONI  (TYIRIONGY) TVINION 15009 AEANINY NOILdT¥DSHEA YEGHAN TD
19049 % HONVTVE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW §202/1€/01 92-620¢

ATIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVTIYE QLA
0L°€E€ :poloTdwo) IeSx TeOSTAd 3 uemellen :gd

Gz/¥T  :9beq

GZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANE AOIVHd
NUYMYLIVA A0 EOVITIA Y04 IT¥OdHY FYALIANIAXE ANV EONIATI

SILIVWIOLS "L 398N
Wd LO:€0 GZ0Z/90/T1T



8E"LV6798 09°€€9'86 FONVIVE dNNI aNH

(L9°€¥2’6) (L9°€¥Z'6) GZ-%20Z - SMENLIANAIXHA/SAONAATY J0 IIN

09°€€9'86 09°€€986 FONYIVE ANQd °9Hd

00°00T GG vy ‘e (€6°L09°T) (66 zvv ‘2) 00°0 SHTINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATT A0 LAN

L9762 L0°260'0T €6°LG8'T €6°L5C'V 00°05€'¥%T STMALIANIIXA TYIOL

G921 2977621 007062 8E°GT8’T 00°0G€'¥%T SHNANIATE TYIOL

$IOVY O¥IEW - GLZ Pund

L9762 L0°260°0T €6°LG8'T €6°LSC'Y 00°0GE'FT SHYNLIANIIXA TYIOL

L9762 L0°2600T €6°L68'T €6°LG2'% 00°06€'¥%T adeqg - 085 3dea TeB3IOL

L9792 00°009 9 00°0 00°00% ‘2 0070006 Ten3ioeIljuod 00T08-08G-GLZ

€L"FE L0 Z6%‘€E £€6°LG8'T €6°LG8"'T 00°0GE’S sotTddng 0092L-085-GLZ

adeg - 086 3dea

sazn)yTpuadxy

G9°21 Z9°vES’ZT 00°0G2Z 8E°GTI8'T 00°0GE'¥FT SAANIATY TYIOL

G9°2T 29 v€ES’eT 007062 8€°GT8’T 00°0SE‘%T HOANFATE ONILVIEAO - 000 3ded Te3lol

6G €V 29778 00°0 8€°69 00°0ST pauxey 3saxd3jul 00G99-000-GLZ

4 Ar 00°0G6% ‘2T 00°0G2Z 00°0G6L"T 00°002'%T SNUSASY 3DY OIIDW 00¥%5-000-GLZ

AANIATIY ONIIVIEd0 - 000 3adeqa

SONUSASY

IOY O¥IEW - GLZ Pung

agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION (ASYAMOHAA) HSYAIONI  (TYIWNMONEIY) TYRION 1395009 AIANIRY NOILAI¥OSHEA IHEGHAN TO
1509 % HONYTVE GZ0Z/T€/0T HINOW GZ02/1€/0T 9¢2-520¢

ATICIIVAY ¥Ood ALIAILDY AONVTIVE dLX

GZ/ST

:obeg

0L°€E :poleTdwo) Iesx TeOSTd
G20Z/TE/0T SNIANHE qOIdgHd
NYMYLILVN H0 HOVTIIA ¥0d I¥OdHY HINLIANHAXH ANV HOANHAHYT

oe

uemelleR :4d
STLAVWIOLS "L :I9S(]
Wd LO:€0 GZ0Z/90/1T



CI ISV'T €0°2€6 AONYIVE aNAd aNd

€8°6T¥ €8°6TH GZ-%20Z - SMANLIANAIXHE/SHONIATY IO ILHAN

£€0°2€6 £0°2€6 HONYIVE aNAd - 9Hd

00°00T (92°66) 00°0 92°66 00°0 STINLIANZIXE 3 SHANAATE A0 LAN

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 STINLIANTAXE TYIOL

00°00T (9Z°66) 00°0 92°66 00°0 SANNIATY TYIOL

Ipund ¥a¥y - ¢8¢ pund

00°00T (92°66) 00°0 92°66 0070 SANNIATI TYLIOL

00°00T (9Z°66) 0070 9266 00°0 AONIATY ONILVIEIO - 000 3ded Teiod

00°00T (9Z°66) 00°0 92°66 00°0 pauiey 3saI93uUl 00699-000-282

HONIATY ONIILVYEd0 - 000 2adea

sanusAsy

pund vddav - Z8z pund

azsn (TYIONEY) TYIRON (4SYAEOHAA) ASYAAONI  (‘TYINMONIY) TYIWNION 139009 AEANINY NOILdT¥OSHEA IAGHAN TD
1909 % HONVTYL GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW §Z02/1€/01 92-520¢

ATIYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONVTYE ALX

GZ/91 :9beq

0L"€E :Ppo3oTdwo) Iedx TeOSTd
GZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANE dOI¥Ed

oe

NVMYLLVIW J0 HDOVTITIIA ¥04 I190dHd HYNLIANHIXH ANV HANIATI

ueMel131en gd
SIIYVWNIOLS " I°sn
Wd LO:€0 G20Z/90/1T



08°¢cct L0697 ‘126G HONYTVE dANAd aNd

(9e-9v€’12G) (9e-9ve‘12S) GZ-720Z - SEYNLIANAIXH/SHANIATE IO IEN

L0697 'TZS L0697 '1ZS HONYIVE ANAd *OHd

00°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0 00°0 SHYINLIANAIXHE 3 SHANIATY A0 IEN
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHYNLIANIAXA TYLOL

00°0 60°0 00°0 SHNNIATY TYILOL

00°00T . (60°0)
:pung uoTIONIAISUOD 9ION 0/9 020Z - 0Ty Pund

00°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0 00°0 SHNNAATE TYIOL
00°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0 00°0 AONIATE ONILVIHAO - 000 3de@ Telol
00°00T (60°0) 00°0 60°0 00°0 pauied 3saI23ul 00699-000-0T¥%
HANFATY SNILYIHJdO - 000 adea

sanusAsyg

pung UOTIONIISUOD 930N 0/D 0202 — 0Ty Pund

adsn (TYNNONEY) TYIRON (ISVEIDHEA) FSYEIONI  (‘TYWNONEY) TYWNSON 1E9and qEANIRY NOILdI¥DSHA HEGHON TD
1oad % HONYTVE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW §zZ0Z/1€/0T 9¢-520¢
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX
0L €€ :peleTdwo) Iesx TeOSTI % uemMel3eH 1d9d
G20¢/T€/0T ONIANZE AOT¥Ed STIMVIMOLS 'L :I9sn

GZ/LT :ebeg NYMYLLVWN 40 HOVTIIA ¥0d Id0dHd HINLIANIIXH ANV HONHAHI Wd LO:€E0 S20Z/90/TT



82 0% 09°19L°06G L7°89870T ov-8cz’'veE 00°000G8 SOT3TTTIN/SeD/OTINDOSTH 00T126-255-06G
00°0 00°02T 00°0 0070 00°02T dwo) s, I9{I0M 00TT6-295-06G
00°0 00°000‘% 00°0 00°0 00°000% soueansul AJTTIORTI 000T6-255-06G
8T LZ 07 %5z ’8G GL*60% ‘8T 09°S¥L'TZ 00°00008 Ten3ioeIjuo)d 00618-2G5-06G
€z 1e 00°000‘G¥E 00°00G’9¢€ 00°000‘€6 00°000‘8€V Se94 JUSWIESIL 008T18-255-06G
00°0 00700082 00°0 00°0 00°000‘82 -qute/atedey jusudrnbm 00T8L-2SG-06G
S0° 2T G L6E’Y 02" LLT 8% 209 00°000‘S SOUBMOTTR UWIOITUN 0089L-255-06G
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ sTsATeuy/burisai 00G9L-2G5-06G
LE"6T T€°966°'FC 62°260'¢€ 69°€00°9 00°000T€ seTTddng 009ZL-2SS5-066G
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00G TeDTPaR 006ZL-2G5-066G
8E €Y 12° 168’2 087199 6L°89T‘2C 00°000°S *QTIJUOD JUSWSITIDY 00¥2L-255-066G
29°G¢E 167996 18°9GT 67" €TE 007088 suIl asay¥/eFTI/AITTTORSTA 000ZL-2SS-06G
TE° 0% 06°TLE’S S7° 106 01°829°¢€ 00°000‘6 Sul UOTSTA/Te3USQ/U3TeSH 006TL-2SG-06G
€T°G¥ 0z-z6C’'e z0°LZ8 08°LOL'Z 00°000°9 soxel TToxAed 00STL-2SG-066G
LL"0E 00°008’T 00°00¢ 00°008 00°009‘2 Aeg TTRO-UO 002TL-2S6-06G
6G°L6 98°6€T €€°Ge0’‘e ¥1°099°G 00°008°g : sebem swTlIDA0 000TL-2SG-06G
82" %€ L9°€T1679G LL F6L L ££°989’6¢ 00700998 sabem 00G0L-2SG5-066G
NOIINLGIMISIA - ¢G5 3daa
8€°92 €6°195°08 16 T060T L0°898°8Z 00°0€% ‘60T NOIIVMISINIWAY - TGS 3dad Te3lol
9¢- ¢ 00°69L'9 00°0 00°G€T 00°000°L bututeay/ *onpx 00096-16G-066G
00°0 00°080°T 00°0 00°0 00°080°T suoTadTaosqns/seng 00856-1G5-065
8T°GC TL°9VE’T 00°0 62°€GY 00°008°T S99 PnoTD 9DTOAUI 00LG6-TS5-06G
66°LT 90°8¢€L 00°0 76191 007006 *dwo) sIdHIOM 00TT6-1S5-06G
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T sourINSUI puod AJTTOPTA 000T6-155-06G
00°00T  (00°0€2) 00°0 00°0€2C 00°0 ‘ysTrand/butiutag 00006-TS5-06G
00°0 0070009 00°0 00°0 0070009 S99 /S9SUSDTT 00068-1G5-06G
zE" 1T L6°02L'Y GZ"GTS €0°6LZ'T 00°0009 Aoubrsurg-suoyds 1ol 00£58-TG5-065
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000‘ST TebeT 00928-155-06G
L6°G9 L8 6¥F ‘T €T 0GL'Y €T 0GL'F 00°002‘L 1TpnY 00L08-TS5-06G
VL €T L9°00T’9 CETLLL €€°668°T 00°000‘8 puraunoooy 00Z08-TS5-06G
8L LT 9ggeL’T 99°991 $9°999 00°00% ‘2 sbeasoq 000£L-TGG-066G
zZ8°0 9Z°196°¢€ 00°0 AREAS 00°000'¥ sotTddng 0092ZL-TGS-06G
21 e 216971 72 €61 88°09L 00°0€z‘C “qTIIUOD JUWIIDY 00%ZL-TSS-066G
LT"8€ 96°0LE 67 FTT 70°622C 00°009 Sul g3Qy¥/eFTI/AITTTORSTA 0002L-1SGG-066G
9z°8L £€6°092'1 82°5Z6 LO"6EGY 00°008‘S SUI UOTSTA/Te3Uusd/y3lTesH 006TL-TSGS-06G
GL"6E 98° 12V ‘T 61°8¢€C v1°8€6 00°09€‘2 soxel TT1oxAed 00GTL-TSS-066G
00°0 00°09T‘T 00°0 00°0 00°09T'T *qrI3uo), *Tdwsun 00%TL-TGG-06G
0% " ve 91°L0Z %2 v6°0z2’€E 78726921 007006 ‘9€ sebem 00S0L-TGG-06G
NOIIVILSINIWNAY - 166G 3ded
seanjtpusdxy
€e€-8c TETLLT'P8T'T LZ°0€€'90T 69°L81°89% 00°69€269°1 SANNIATY TYIOL
€€°82 TETLLT'®8T'T LZ°0€E’90T 69°L.8T'89% 00°69€'269'1 FANIATI ONILVIHAd0 - 000 3ded Te3ol
00°0 007600962 00°0 00°0 00°60096¢ 9DUeRTRY PUNI IBSX IOTIJ 00669-000-066G
00°0 00°09% T 00°0 00°0 00°09%'T SWOOUI UOTIRTTRISUI 00%¥69-000-06G
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 300Y " 3ONIJSUOD 3FS3A93UL 00699-000-06G
T0°€€ 967689 ‘¥ 08°L8¥% PP 0TE’C 00°000‘L se3jTTRUSE 00299-000-065
€L"ZE 8G°196°L68 L8°068'L6 Zv"8€6 ‘9€EY 00°006‘%€€’T soag sbesp 00Z%9-000-06G
88°LS LT°T90'1C 09° 166 L £8°8€6 8¢ 00°000°0§ $994 UOTIDIUUOD 00T€9-000-06G
IANTATY HONILVIEAO — 000 2ded
SONUDADY
aNnd gEMES - 06G Pund
agsn (TYIIONTY) TYIMON (ASYHIOHAd) HASYEIONI  (‘TYIRMONEY) TYIION 139009 AIANINY NOILAIYDSEA YIGNAN TO
1909 % AONYIVE GZ02/T€/0T HINOW GZ02/1€/01 92-620¢
HTIVTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLX

0L'€€ :pojeTdwo) Ieox TeOSTd
GZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANAI qOoIdgHd
NYMYLIVA A0 AOVIIIA ¥Od IMOdHY HMALIANHIXHE ANV HOANHATY

o°

§Z/81 :obeg

uemellel :gd
SILIVINEOLS " :I9s)
WNd LO:€0 G202¢/90/1T



I EVT1/89G6°€E

¥2°G86'v06°2C

HONYIVd aNOd aNI

7G"€6270GS G €62°0GS GZ-¥20Z - SMEALIANAIXH/SHOANIATY IO LAN
7Z°G85'706'C 72°G685'706°C FONY'IVE aNQd °9Hd
00°00T (9€°%92'¢€11) (S7°62T'96G) 9€°¥9C'€TT 00°0 SHYNLIANAIXHE 3 SHANIATY A0 LAN
8% 1¢ L9 TIP¥’L6C'T 2L 6SY ‘29T €€ €26 '¥5¢E 00°69€’2G69 1 SMINLIANTAXHE TYIOL
£€°82 TELLT'#8T'T LZ°0€€’90T 69°.8T'897% 00°69€‘269’1 SHANIATE TYIOL
taNOd 9EMES - 06§ pund
87" 1¢C L9 T¥Y'L6C'T 2L 6SV 29T €€ €26 '7GE 00°G69€'259'1 SHINLIANIAXH TYIOL
Gz L 66 E€TT'FG7 00°0 10°10G’S¢€ 00°GT9 ‘687 EOIANMES 1€3d - 96§ 3ded Te3olL
00°0 00°000’GEE 00°0 00°0 00°000‘g€eE puog Ieomds uo TedIdutiad 00.66-955-065
00°L¥ 66°6£0‘0% 00°0 TO°T0G‘SE 00°THG‘GL Spuog I9MSS UO 3§3I93UIL 00966-9G5-06G
0070 00700009 00°0 0070 00700009 TId puod S3USWRAOIAWI 00%66-9G5-06G
00°0 00°%L0‘6T 0070 00°0 00°%L0’6T quIl puog sjuswearoxdul 00£66-9GG-066G
AOIAIES 193d - 966G 3ded
GT° 1€ 00°6ET’T9T 00°TE6 ‘89 00°126'ZL 00°090‘%ET SINIRIAOMAWI TYLIAYD - ¥G§ 3dsa Te3on
09°92 00°0T0‘TT 00°0 00°066°‘€ 00°000‘ST PROTD ¥3Ssd 92LL6-75G-06SG
80" €V 00769016 00°1€689 00°T€6‘89 00°000°091 Z# uoTiels 3IITT 00LL6-7G5-06G
0070 00°000‘0§ 0070 0070 00°000‘06G L dWnd 00028-755-06G
00°0 00°090’6 00°0 00°0 00°090’6 T00d IO3IOK 008T8-755-066G
SINANIAOYARI TYLIAYD - SG 3ded
09°0 0€° TSV 'T [43%4 0L"8 00°09% ‘T SNOTIVTIVISNI - €55 3dea TR3on
LETO 68°62C €0°0 IT°0 00°0€ *QTIJUOD JUSWRITISY 007ZL-£GS-068G
06T GG 6¢C 12°0 Sv°0 00°0€ SuIl a3A¥/FTI/AITTTgeSTA 000ZL-€GS-06G
70T 8G ¥TIG ov"1 472" 00°02S Sul UOTSTA/TEIUSQ/YITESH 006TL-£GG-06G
8T°0 68°6G €070 I1°0 00709 soxel TToxked 00GTL-£GG-06G
00°0 00°02 00°0 0070 00702 sobem swt3lasAQ 000TL-€G5-066G
€€ 0 6E"L6L G970 19°2 007008 sabepm 00G0L—-€£GG-06G
SNOILVTITYLSNI - €65 3deq
19°92 S GLT'009 68°%29'¢28 §G°p29‘LIC 00°008‘LT8 NOILANEIMLSIA - ZGG 3dsa Te3oln
0G°9% H».wmo“m 00°0 62°GL6"'9 00°000°GT Te3jusy buTtpTInd MAd 00776-255-066G
0€°L9 96°G06 ‘¥ 00°0 P¥ %6001 00°000ST XINO SN TYNYHINI-Te3lusy jusudrinbyg 00E76-255-06G
saanjTpuadxy
aNQd gEMES - 06§ PUnd
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWEON (ASYAY0HAd) ASYAIONI  (TYINONIY) TYIION 1E9and QEANINY NOILATYOSHAA YAGHAN TO
19049 % AONVTYE 6Z0Z/TE/0T HINOW G§202/1€/01 92-520¢
ATAVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYIVE LA

Gz/61  :obeg

0L* €€ :pol1eTdwo) IesxX TedsTd
G20¢/T€/0T ONIANZT qOI¥Hd
NYMYLIVA A0 EOVTIIA Y04 I¥OdT¥ TUNLIANTAXH ANV HANTATY

o

o

uemelleR d4d
SIIYVINIOLS " I8N
Wd LO:€0 G20C/90/1T



00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00700001 osuadxy UOT3ID8301d PeIYTTM 0T8T8-2SG-T6G
1682 Lz €626 €L°LOT'FE €L°990°LE 00°000“0€T Ten3oeI3UOD 00818-2S5-165
0070 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000‘% ‘juteR pue satedey drnbd 00T8L-ZGS-T6S
S0°21T S L6E'Y 02" LLT 8% 209 00°000°’S SOUBMOTTR WIOFTUN 0089L-2S5-166G
GL 9T 00°6ze’8 00°012 00°GL9'T 00°000°0T sTsATeuy pue Hburisag 00G9L-2SS-166§
G6°9¢ 81°92G6'9¢ L2 %¥0'2 Z8°ELV'ET 00°0000§ seTTddng bHutiex=ado 0092L-2S5-16G
89 ¥ 67°2L8’E 99 ZSL TG LZT’E 00°000"L UOTINQTIFUOD JUSWSITIDY 00¥2L-2S5-166S
Z5°G¢€ 8T ¥Ge'T 68°CLE Z8°G¥L 00°00T2 suI Q3qy/oFTI/AITTTARSTA 0002L-2S6-166G
61" €V LET9E'TT 8E9VT'C €9°L£9'8 00°000°0¢Z SuUl UOTSTA/T®lUSd/U3ITBSH 006TL-2CSG~T6G
GE"Zh 0E€°G9L’S ¥YLEG 0L %€T'¥ 00°000°0T soxel TToxked 00GTL-ZSS-T6S
LL°0€E 00°008°T 00°002 00°008 00°009°2 Aeg TTEO-UO 002TL-ZGS-T6S
$0°LS 09°9%G6°T 00°629 07"€50°‘2 00°009°¢€ sebem swT3asA0 000TL-ZGS-T6G
%8¢ LL"LZZ'98 GZ'STL'TT €2 ZLL'ES 00°000°0%T sabem 00G0L-2SS-T6S
NOIILASI¥ISIA - 266 3ded
€8°1¢C 16°T%G'00T TE"8FG /0T 60°0L0‘82 007219821 NOIIVMLISINIWAY - TGS 3ded Te3ol
9¢€°¢ 00°S9L‘9 00°0 00°G€2C 00°000’L bututeas/uoTieONPH 00096-T15G-165
00°0 00°080°T 00°0 00°0 00°080°T sujdraosqns 3 sang 008G6-T1GG-16G
8T°GZ 69°9%€'T 00°0 TE°€GH 00°008"T se®d PnoT) 9DTOAUT 00LS6-TGG-16G
00°0 00°2L8'SE 00°0 00°0 00°ZLB8’'SE SNOSURTTIOS T 00966-TG5-16G
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T dwo) sIeSIOM 00TT6-TGS-16G
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 soueInsul puodg A3TToPTA 000T6-TGS-T6G
00°0€Z  (00°0€T) 00°0 00°0€2 00°00T putysTIqnd/Hutiutad 00006-TSS-16G
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 So9d ¥ S9SUIDTT 00068-TGG-T6S
TE 79 88°9GE 86 19T AN L) 00°000°T Aousbroum-suoydsTal 00£58-TGG-T6G
LT 6L 88 672’1 2T 0GL'Y Z1°0GL'F 0070009 3TPNY 00L08-TGG-T6S
veET1C 89°000’L TETLLL ZE°668°T 0070068 putjunoooy 00208-T1GG-16G
0€£°0€ Z2ETEEG T L9°991 89999 00°002'2 sbeysog 000€L-TGS-T6S
60°T Gz L96'C 00°0 GL"CE 00°000°‘€ seTTddns burzexado 0092L-TGG-T6S
€% °0€ 6T°6€L'T 92°€6T 18°09L 0070062 qTIIUOD JUSWSITIY 00%2L-TSS-16S
vCoER £€8°00€ 29 PIT L1622 00°0€S SUIl 43Qy¥/eFTI/AITTTARSTA 000ZL-TSS-T6S
22 6L €6°06T'T 62°526 LO"6EG'T 00°0€L’S SUI UOTSTA/Te3USd/UlTesH 006TL-TSS-T66G
6G°LZ 161972 61°8€C 60°8€6 00°00% ‘€ soxel TToxAed 00GTL-TSG-T66S
00°0 007009 00°0 00°0 007009 qrIjuo) juswAordwsun 00FTL-TSG-T6S
V182 GE*LOV ‘2E 98°0zz’¢c G9°2692CT 00°00T‘G¥ TeOTASTD/SAOYM 00G0L-TGG-T6G
NOIIWILSININAY - TGG 3dad
saanaTpusadxy
£€9°¥€E 29°66% 'GEL GE'T12688 8E£°0T9 ‘68¢€ 00°0TT‘SCT’T SHANIATY TYIOL
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0T IONIATY ONILTIEIO-NON - T00 3ded Te3on
00°0 00°0000T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0T soueTeg Pung IPSX I0TId 00669-T00-T6G
ANNIATI ONIIVIZdO-NON - T00 3desd
6" ¥€ 29°66%'G2L GE€°12688 8€°0T9‘68¢ 00"0TT’‘STT’T AONIATY ONILVIAIO — 000 3deq Te3OoL
ZI 11 TL°66T°E 00°0 62°00% 00°009°¢ pauxed 3saI83ul 005§99-000-T6G
LE"8G 17699 T 68°28G 98°pee’‘e 00°000'% saT3TRURg 00299-000-166S
96°6¢ LL 697’889 967067 ‘98 £€2°0€8'6LE 00°000“890°T saTes 00279-000-T6S
€8°LT 00°69%‘¢c¢E 0G°L88'T 00°G¥0 "L 00°0T1G‘6€ UOT3eTTR3SUL 00TE9-000-T6S
AONAATE ONILVIAdO - 000 3ded
SonNuUaADY
aNQd YIIVM - T6G Pumnd
agsn (TYINONGY) TYINNMON (ASYMIOAA) HASYEIONI  (TYIRMONEY) TYRION 139009 qHEANINY NOIILAIYDSHEA MIGRAN TD
19ad % HONY'TIVE GZ02/T1€/0T HINOW 6Z0Z/1€/0T 92-520¢
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLX

0L°€c :pejzeTdwo) Ieox TeOSTI S
G20Z/TE€/0T SNIANE qoI¥gdd
NYMYLLVH H0 HOVTIIA ¥04 I¥OdHY HYNLIANHEIXHE ANV HANHAHTT

gc/0c :ebegq

It

ueMmelleN :gd
SILYVNIOLS "I98
d LO*€0 GZ0Z/90/TT



Z1°962/9LZ'V

z1°962'9LT'Y

HONYTIVd dNNd “DEE

LE 6V ST €LE'9PY T (€€°96€’G1¥) (GT €LE'098'T) (00°000'%T¥) SHINLIANIdXE ¥ SHANAATT A0 IIN
6T°9%T  (£G°€L8'0TL) 89°LTE'¥0G £G6°€86'672'C 00°0TT‘6€G'T SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL
€9 %€ Z9°66%'GEL GE"T1Z6'88 8€°0T19 ‘68¢€ 00°0TT‘G2T’T SEONIATE TVLOL
1aNAA YAIYM - T6G pund
6T°9%T (£G°€LB'0TL) 89°LTE'¥0G £€6-€86‘672’C 00°0TT‘6€G°T SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL
0070 00°2Z¥8’€62 00°0 00°0 00°2Z¥8‘€6C AOIAYES I19dd - 965 3ded Te3olL
00°0 00700009 0070 00°0 00700009 9AI®S®Y UT juswhedg puod £%966-95G-16G
00°0 00°000‘€¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘€¥ dIM - puog jusxan) Tedidutid Zv966-95G-16G
00°0 00°2vE’TT 00°0 00°0 00°2vE’'TT diM- Spuod uo 3said3ul T7966-9G5-16G
0070 00°00G’6LT 00°0 0070 00°00G“6LT spuog 3sed Tedroutiad 00T66-955-16G
HOIAYES 19dd - 965 3dea
22 %1y (917007 '9%G'T) 00°6SE'TEY 9T"9¥S5’8€0°T 00°9VT'26% SINAWAAOMAWI TYLIAYD - $GS 3ded TeaolL
00°00T (00°066°€E) 00°0 00°066°¢€ 00°0 pnoTo ¥3sd 9ZLL6-7GS-T6S
70°GZ L TZL'8Y 00°80Z°‘¢€ 82°8LZ'9T 00700069 € oseyd SswiIei PIODUOD 0£028-%5G-166G
00°00T (6% 9%%'0%9'T) 00°GL8SS 67°9F70¥9 T 00°0 NIVA dHEIVM 0G8T8-¥SG-166G
92" 16 T9°89T9¢ 00°9LZ'CLE 6€°T1E8LLE 00°000'FT¥ BTPeW IS3TTd 0P8T8-¥S55-16G
00°0 00°9¥%T’€T 00°0 00°0 00°9FT’ET TOOd IO3O0R 008T8-%SG-16G
SININIAOYAWI TYLIAYD - $SS 3dad
€6 % LG TZL'LE €6°L9 €7°88L'T 00°0TG‘6€ SNOIIVTIVISNI - £€G§ 3ded Te3olL
00°0 00°0000T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T Ten3ioeI3uod 008T8-£GSG-T6G
L8 € G6°T€0’'¥C 00°0 60896 00°000‘S¢Z soTTddns butzexsdo 009ZL-£G5-T6S
70°0L 86 71 €e" 1 20°G¢€ 00°06§ UOTINTIJUOD JUSWSITIDT 00¥ZL-EGG-T6G
80°G¢Z 9% * LE 0€°9 76 2T 00°06G SUI d3Q¥/eFTI/AITTTRSTA 0002L-E£GS-T6G
88" ¥ G9°€68'¢ Gv°9¢€ GE9FT 00°000°€ SUI UOTSTA/Te3usd/yiTesH 006TL-ESG-T6G
G 6E £6°99 L9°T LY €Y 00°0TT sexe], TToxAeq 00GTL-€GG-T66G
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T sobem SwTIADAQ 000TL-€GG-T6G
8G 8% 00°LT9 8T 22Z 00°€8G 00°002’T sabem 00G0L-€GG-T66G
SNOIIVITVILSNI - £6G 3dea
70" TE GT"1Zh '€0¥ AR A A" G8°8LG'T8T 00°000586G NOILNEI¥ISIA - 2GS 1ded Te3ol
00°0 oo.oomHNH 00°0 00°0 00°00G°2T Aerano Te3rded 000L6-2SG-166G
LT €S mp.mwm~m 00°0 T2 %5901 00700002 Tejusy butpTrng MdAd 007¥6-2S5-16S
16°¥%¢ 9L.°620'%2 00°0 ¥Z 0L6 "L 00°000‘2¢ X7INO HSN TYNYEINI-Te3lusy jusudinbmg 00E£76-25G-16G
00°0 00°00G’T 00°0 00°0 00°00G°T souruajUTER buTpTINg 000€£6-29G-169
70" ¥vC T2 616’1 8E"0%C 6L°08% 000002 we3shks WIeTY 00626-255-16G
L0 ze 66 PHE'HS 67°08€"L I¥°6G69‘Ge 007000708 SOT3ITTTIN/SeDH/DTIFO9TH 00T26-2SG-16S
VL T TT°€06 00°0 68°96¢ 00°00Z°T dwo) s, I33I0M 00TT6-2S5-T6G
oo.o oo.oom\m 00°0 00°0 0070062 eoueansur AITTTORTT 000T6-2GG-T6G
v€°89 9%°99¢'1 €9°889 vGEeEL’e 00°000% UOTJED TUNUIO) 00058-25G6-166G
IL T2 GG T0% ‘L2 Z1°089 Gv 86G°L 00°000°‘Ge wexboag Teaowsy OTUSSIY 0Z8T18-255-166G
saan3Tpusdxy
aNnd gEIVM - T6G pung
assn (TYRIONEY) TYWION (HSYAYOHAA) HSYAIONI  (TYRYONIY) TVIION 149009 AHANTNY NOILATYDSHEA YAGHAN TO
1909 % HONVIVE GZ02/1€/0T HINOW §Z02/1€/0T 92-620¢
¥Od ALIAILOY AONVIVE dLX

TTIVTIVAY
: 0L €€ :pojoTdwo) IeSx TeOSTI 9
GZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANE dOI¥Hd
NYMYLIVA A0 HOVITIIA ¥0d ILJ0dHd HINLIANHIXH ANY HANTAEY

uemellen :gd
SILYVNEOLS " <I=9sQ

GZ/Tz  :ebeg Wd L0:€0 S20Z/90/TT



HONVIVE NN dNJE

€1°L92'20% 2 z1°962'298'¢
(78°GT9‘€T) (F8°GT9€CT) GZ-%202 - STINLIANAIXH/SHANIAXE A0 LAN
aNQd YAL¥M - T6G pund
agsn (TYINONEY) TYIRON (ASYEIOAA) ASVAIONI  (TYIRONTY) TWRNMON 135009 JEANINY NOILdTWOSHA YEGRAN TO
19ad % TONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/0T HINOW GZ0Z/TE/0T 92-620¢
ATICTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONY'TYE QLK
2 UeMBIIRH 9d

ge/ee

tobeg

0L €€ :pejeTdwo) IeOX TBOSTI %
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANT qOI¥Hd
NYMYLIVW A0 HEOVITIIA ¥0d I90dHd HINLIANHIXH ANV HAONTATT

SIIMVNIOLS "L :I9sn
Wd L0:€0 §202/90/TT



81°90z’GzZ¢E 68°€L6'292 FONVIVE aNAd aNH

08°6%70‘9L 08°6%70‘9L GZ-%Z0Z - STEALIANIAXH/SHOANIATI A0 LAN
68°€L6'29C 68°€L6°292 IDNVTIVE aNAd “DHE
00°00T TG LT8’ET (22°59189) (TG LTI8ET) 00°0 SHYALIANIIXHE 3 SHANAATYM JI0 LIAN
8G-0¢ L6°086°L0C 2Z°G9T1’8S €0°€€9°T6 00°%19 ‘662 STINLIANIIXH TYIOL
L6°GT 87 °86L°'1ZC 00°0 2GS GI8’LL 00°%19 ‘662 SANNAATI TYIOL
1700d HTOIHAA YOLOW - 199 pund
85°0¢€ L6°086L0C Zz"G91’85 €0°€€9°16 00°¥19°66C. SHINLIANIIXE TYLOL
0L"8T 06°62€'69 €0"EVO0’T 06 ¥¥6 ‘ST 00°¥LZ'S8 ASNAIXE ONIIVIZJO Mdd - Z68 31deq Te3olL
00°0 00°000’%€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°%€ quswAeg Tedroutid 00L66-268-T199
€096 01" %8¢ 00°0 06°682'6 00°%L9'6 putpTIng - osuadx® 3S9I193UI 00966-268-T99
00°0€ 00°000‘L 0070 00°000‘¢€ 00°000‘0T bptg maa - Aerino Te3lTded 000L6-268-T99
A 00°G659’6 0070 00°GvE 00°0000T bpTg maa - 3uTer 3 saTedsy 00TE6-268-T99
87" LT GLTT®S'L 0Z°G¥6 Gz"8G8°z 00°00% ‘0T BuTpTTINg Mdd - SSTITTTIN 00TZ6-268-T99
00°0 00°005’9 00°0 00°0 0070069 bpTd mMdQ - edoueInsul AJTTTCRTT 000T16-268-T99
08°¢ L1207 '€ €8 L6 €8°L6 00°006‘¢€ butpTTng maa - suoydeTs] 00£58-268-T199
97" 6¢C 87978 00°0 ZG"€G¢e 00°002’t butptTng Mdd - sotTddns 0092L-268-T99
ASNAIXH ONIIVIEd0 Mdd - Z68 31dad
TE"GE LY 1G9 '8€ET 6T°22T'LS €6°889‘GL 00°0vE’‘FIC NOIIVIISININAY - T68 3dea Te3odL
00°0 00700012 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T2 SSTOTUSA - 9suddxd 3S2I93Ul 00966-T68-T99
16°9¥% 00°005’TS 00°00G‘S¥ 00°00G’G¥ 00°000°L6 AeT3ano Te3tded 000L6-T168-T99
98" LL GL PES’S 9.°800°8 GZ G9% ‘6T 00°000‘G2 souruLjuUTRN ¥ saTedsy 00TE6-T68-T99
86°€G 20°97% 00°0 86 €S 00°00T dwo) sIayIOM 00TT6-T68-T99
00°0 00°005‘9 00°0 000 0070059 soueansul AJTTTORTI 000T6-T68-T99
%" 8T 21 9Ly '¥ve 19°0T9°2 88°€26’¢ 00°000‘0€ TTO ® se9H 00TGL-T68-T99
G9°0T €6°22L'0T 9% 60T Ly LLZ'T 00°000‘2T saTTddng 0092L-168-T199
7761 L0"88G ¥ 0€ €6 TVT 00°0€L UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWRITIY 00%ZL-T168-T199
68" 7% VLTGTT LO" LY 92 76 00°0T2 SUIl a3ay¥/°FTI/AITTIesTA 0002L-T68-T99
25712 62 TL6'E 8G°0LZ TL*880'T 00°090°S Sul UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/UITEBSH 006TL-T68-T99
0T"LT 12298 00°8¢€ 6L°LLT 00°0%0°T sexe], TT0IARd 00GTL-T68-T99
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 0070 00°00S sabem swT3a9A0 000TL-T68-T99
96°GT 7L ¥€8'CT LZ"LOS 9z°69¢’'¢C 007002 ‘ST sabeym 0060L-T68-T199
NOIILVILSINIWAY - T68 31ded
saanjyTpusdxy
L6°GT 8v°"86L°12C 0070 G GI8’LL 00" %19 ‘66¢C SHNNTATI TYILOL
L6°GZ 87 °86L'T2C 00°0 ZG"GI8'LL 00°%1966¢C AANIATY ONILVIAJO - 000 3ded Te3lol
00°0 00°06T'68 00°0 0070 00°06T‘68 - edueTed pung Iedx IOTIAg 00669-000-T99
NmHmOH Aww.ﬁom“wv 00°0 9% "T06 ‘6% 00°00%‘S¥ sTejusy HurpTIng Mad 008L9-000-T99
6L°0€ Z29°182°29 00°0 8E CZIL'LT 00°000‘06 Tejusy jusudrnby 009.9-000-T99
oouo 00" ¥L8'FL 00°0 000 00°¥L8'FL SWOODUI SNOJUBRTTIOSTH 00G9L9-000-T99
Sy ¥ET  (89°1G) 0070 89°102 00°0GT pauxey 3saxo3ul 00599-000-199
AONIATY ONILYIZIO — 000 3dsa
SanusAYy
T00d HTOIHAA YOILOW - T99 pund
aasn (TYMONEY) TYIENON (ASYAIOHAA) FSYTIONT (TYIMIONEY) TYIMON 149009 AIANTNY NOILdTI¥OSHEA YAIRAN TD
1909 % AONYIVE GZ0Z/T€/0T HINOW §zZ02/1€/0T 92-520¢
ATIVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONVIVE dLA
0L°€E :po3eTdwo) Iedx TeOSTI % ueMel1TN t9q
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANZE qoIgdd STINVIROLS "0 :Iosn

Gz/cz :eobeg NYMYLIYN J0 EOVTIIA ¥OA IMOdHE¥ HYNIIANEAXHE ANV HANTATI WA LO:€0 S202/90/TT



agsn (TYIIONTY) TVIION (ISYTIOHAA) HSYEIONI (TYWIONEY) TYIRION LIDANE THANINY NOILdTYDSHA YHINAN D
19dd % AONVYTVE . G§202/T€/0T HLINOW GZ0Z/T1€/0T 9¢-G20¢
HTIVTIVAY 804 ALIATILOY AONY'TVE dLX
0L €€ :pejeTdwo) IeSx TEOSTI % uemellel :49d
G20Z/T€/0T ONIANA dOTIEd STIMVINOLS "0 :I9sn
Wd LO*€E0 S202/90/TT

gz/ve :obeg NVMYLLYW J0 EDVTIIA ¥0d4 Ld0dHd HYNLIANHIXH ANV HANIHAET



TV 7LS0EL 0T
¥0°568°502 ‘1T

70°G68°T6L 0T
7075687502 1T

SANAd TIV - HDNVTIVE dNNd JaNH
SANNA TIV - HONYTIVA aNOd ~DUd
SHINLIANIAXHE 3 SHANIATY J0 LIN

€L°€02C 98°zZv 62y (7G°676'029) (98°2ev 'c¥8) (00°000%1¥%)
00°0§G €L°600'929°¢ 89°%€8'196 L2 116’629°¢€ 00°T2G 162 L SANAA TIVY - STENLIANIIXH TYIOL
69°0¥% 6G°2EP‘GG0’Y 71°G88°0%€ 17°880'28L'C 00°1T2G‘LEB’Y SANNA TTIY - SEANTATY TYVIOL
L9°6EL'66T 72 €02 2ET AONVTYE aNAd aNE
6€°212'82 6£°212'82 GZ-%202 - SHINLIANAIXH/SHANIATI A0 IEN
7z €0C’2ET 72 €02'2ET HONVTIVE ANAd °9dFd
00°00T (¥0°¥zZE'6E) 00°0 v0"vze’‘6e 00°0 SIMALIANTAXE 3 SHANIAEY JI0 LEN
L9°S 00" %6T'ETT 00°0 00°908‘9 00°000‘02T SHINLIANIIXHE TYVIOL
7P 8¢ 96°698°¢€L 0070 00T ‘9% 00°000‘02T SANNIATI TYLOL
1aNAd SIDELO¥d TYLIAYD EOITOd - 299 Pund

1
L9°G 00" P6T‘ETT 00°0 0079089 00°000‘02T STINLIANAIXH TYIOL
L9°G 00" ¥6T‘ETT 0070 0079089 007000021 NOIIVILSININAY - 168 3ded Te3ol
A/A°] 00°00G€TT 00°0 00°00G‘9 00°000‘02T Aetrino Teztded 000L6-168-299
00°00T  (00°90€) 00°0 00°90€ 00°0 sexe], TT0IAeg 00GTL-T68-299
NOIIVILSININAY - 168 3dada
saanjtpuadxy
8¢ 96698 ‘€L 00°0 70 0ET 9% 00°000‘0ZT SHANAATY TYIOL
v¥ " 8E 96°698°¢€L 00°0 70°0€T ‘9% 00°000‘02T ANNTATE ONILVIEA0 - 000 3ded Te3lolL
00°0 00°000°02T 00°0 00°0 00°00002T A3tnbg Ieex I0TIg 00669-000-299
00°00T (00°000’9%) 00°0 00°0009% 00°0 aNnd TYILILAYD d0IT0d 009L9-000-299
00°00T (¥0°0€T) 00°0 70" 0€T 00°0 pauIed 3sa193ul 005§99-000-299
AONIATY ONILVIEIO - 000 adea
sonusAdy
aNnd SIDELO¥d TYILIAYD HDITOd - 299 Pund
azsn (TYIRIONGY) TVIRION (ASYAIOEA) HSYEIONI  (TYIRIONEY) TVIION 139009 AIANTNY NOILAIYDSEA YIINAN 1D
1909 % HONYTIVE GZ0Z/1€/0T HINOW G202/1€/0T 92-620¢
ATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONVTIYE dLX

Gz/Gz  iebeg

0L°€¢ :peoleTdwo) Iesx TeOSTA
GZ0Z/TE/0T SNIANZ AOIddd
NYMYLIVA A0 EOVIIIA ¥OA I¥MOdTY HMALIANEAXE ANV HONIATI

ueMelleRN dd
SIIIVIWIOLS "L :X9sn
Wd LO:€0 G20¢/90/TT



Michigan Township Participating Plan

November 4, 2025

Village of Mattawan
24221 Front Ave
Mattawan, Ml 49071

Re: MTPP Cycle 29 Grant Application

Dear Rich McGrew,

We are excited to inform you that the Michigan Township Participating Plan Board of Directors has approved your
grant request in the amount of $2,500.00.

TMHCC has partnered with the Par Plan to offer additional grant funding opportunities to its members. We are

pleased to share that your grant award has been funded fully or in part by a TMHCC - Public Risk Group Member
Grant.

Please complete and return the attached Risk Reduction Grant Program Agreement to officially accept your grant
award. If your signed grant acceptance agreement is not returned by December 6, 2025, your award will be
considered forfeit. Please email the completed agreement to mtpprrgp@tmhcc.com.

Upon completion of your project, copies of all invoices, photos and evidence of payment for the specific grant
purpose must be submitted to the Par Plan to receive reimbursement.

All grant documents may be submitted via email (preferred) at mtpprrgp@tmhcc.com or by mail to:

Michigan Township Participating Plan
1441 W. Long Lake Rd., Suite 150
Troy, M1 48098

The grant project, as specified on the agreement, must be completed within six (6) months from the date of
the grant agreement., If the grant project is not completed within the six-month time frame as stated above; the
grant will be considered forfeited.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions regarding the grant process.

Sincerely,

Proan 7 iyl
L7}7;,,;; Vet &:@mzu’
Vi 4

Jennifer Venema
MTPP Administrator

Encl: RRGP Grant Agreement

248-371-3100 1441 W. Long Lake Road, Suite 150, Troy, M| 48098 theparplan@tmhcc.com



